EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
August 8, 2011
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Environmental Project Manager Report
. Pennoni Engineers Report
Miller Environmental, Inc. Monthly Operations Report for July
Cost Summary Report
Change Orders — None

b
c.
d.
e

3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
a. William H. Clinger, Corp. App.#18 $ 56,535.60
. William H. Clinger, Corp. W.0.#2770 $  2,890.00
William H. Clinger, Corp. W.0.#2775 $ 631.43
$
$

b
c.
d. Rumsey — Clinger 2,100.00
e. Pennoni —W.O.# 478472 3,070.49
4, CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

5.APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. July 11, 2011
6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. Pennoni #478476 $ 7,606.25
b. Pennoni #478475 $ 282.50
c. Pennoni #478474 $ 965.00

7. LIAISON REPORTS

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. July Report

9. OLD BUSINESS

10. GOALS
a. 2011 Goals

11. NEW BUSINESS

a. Authorize execution of sewer connection agreement for George
and Beverly Binns, 1404 Pine Rock Road.
12. CAPACITY REQUESTS - none
13. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report
b. East Goshen Township Flows for July 2011

14. ANY OTHER MATTER

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2011\8-08-2011 .doc



15. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

16. PUBLIC COMMENT
17. ADJOURNMENT

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION — LEGAL
none

19. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
August 10, 2011 — Jack October 1, 2011
November 9, 2011- Dana January 1, 2011

F:\Data\Shared Data\A gendas\Municipal Authority\2011\8-08-2011 .doc



East Goshen Township Municipal Authority

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion Project

Project Manager’s July 2011 Report
Executive Summary

The RCSTP project moved closer to final closeout during July. Efforts focused on working with both
contractors towards providing the remaining documentation and training required as part of project closeout
as well as resolving equipment warranty issues.

On July 19, 2011, Clinger Corporation and their vendor, General Electric (GE), provided training for the
operation and maintenance of the variable speed drives (vfds). There are a total eleven GE vfds employed
throughout the treatment facility. These drives control the operation of key equipment including the influent
pumps, disc filter feed pumps and Siemens SBR blowers. In addition, GE provided programming and
training for the power quality meter (PQM) located on the main electric service for the facility. The PQM
continuously monitors and records incoming electric data such as line voltage, amperage and hertz.

Clinger Corporation submitted request for final payment dated July 19, 2011 on the transmittal letter. On
August 2, 2001 a final review of punch-list items for Clinger revealed a few outstanding items identified as:

> As built record drawing for the 35KW electric connection.

» Missing label

> Missing Arc Flash set back distance indicators installed on the floor.
» Acceptance of spare conduit caps by Owner.

Coordination with Clinger Corporation to resolve these issues immediately is in progress. Approval of final
close-out is recommended contingent upon successful completion of the items identified.

Worth & Company continues to resolve identified equipment malfunctions considered as warranty items.
During the month, the following issues were resolved:

> Distribution conveyor motor problem corrected. Re-installed a disconnected lead wire on the load
side of the motor starter.

» Centrifuge sludge dewatering system polymer system malfunction. Replaced the “B" controller for
the polymer system.

» Alum feed pump MP-32. Reprogrammed the pump. The pump operates in automatic mode
through the Siemens SBR control panel.

The remaining issues remain outstanding. With the exception of the influent flow meter and SBR number 2
motive pump, the remaining items are planned to be completed during September when conditions are
suitable for establishing ground cover.

> Influent flow meter

» Repair of SBR number 2 motive pump
» Top soil, final grading and seed are required around the sludge holding tanks.

Page 1of2



East Goshen Township Municipal Authority

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion Project

Touch up paint is required on sludge holding tank hand rails

Touch up paint on aeration tank piping on the sludge holding tanks.

Screen building seam at cast-in-place concrete and block water requires water proofing on exterior
of building.

Removal of the silt fence

YV VVV

On July 19, 2011, Chris Candy from Flygt (ITT Corporation) issued a revised price in the sum of $2,509.00
for the repair to SBR number 2 motive pump. Flygt does not consider the impeller failure a warranty item;
however, the local office was able to reduce the price. The repair cost will be paid by Worth & Company.

On July 25, 2011, a meeting was held to discuss the pending mediation meeting with Clinger Corporation.
The mediation meeting is scheduled for August 8, 2011 at 10:00 AM located at the East Goshen Township
building.

The wastewater treatment remains in compliance with the NPDES permit. The plant operator has included
the use of magnesium hydroxide, as slurry, for use in maintaining the pH and alkalinity within the SBRs.
Sodium hypochlorite was briefly applied to the scum on the SBRs for a few days. Aluminum sulfate is
presently added at a rate of 25% pump which is equivalent to around 1.25 gallons. Daily usage is
estimated at 75 gallons per day.

During July, the addition of aluminum sulfate to the SBRs during the pre-settle phase was intermittent. The
aluminum sulfate system was return to continuous operation during mid-July to assist with settleability and
establish a baseline of effluent phosphorus concentrations for comparison against the new phosphorus
discharge limit. The treatment facility remains in compliance with the NPDES permit dated September 1,
2006.

The SBR treatment process is functioning on a 6 hour and 20 minute treatment cycle as opposed to the
design of 6 hours. The settleability has improved allowing for a decrease in settle time from of 100 minutes
to 80 minutes. Restoring the design time for 60 minutes of settle is progressing. The influent fill time was
decreased from 140 minutes to 120 minutes and the fill rate was restored to the design rate of 520 gpm.
On site process control monitoring has been useful towards adjusting the treatment process and restoring
the original design set points.

The 14-day SBR performance test and demonstration, summarized as a sampling event, has been
postponed indefinitely.

The current NPDES permit expires on September 30, 2011. Telephone calls to PADEP to allow the plant
operator to demonstrate a minimum of two consecutive months of compliance with the phosphorus
discharge limits is being pursued. Coordination of an inspection of the facility by PADEP prior to
implementation of new discharge limits is recommended.

The project remains substantially complete with final closeout pending.

Page 2 0f2



oM 33m "5 d Juanjjul STy 9€¢ §'¢0¢e 191 €11 0T 9T'L 9 L o> 1dy-€1
wol} uol3d3|od ajdwes

IPM 18M "S°d Juanjjui STy 0€t¢ Ly S91 [$174" oT|> 99'¢ vl > € €L°0 4dv-9
wol} uol3r9)|0d ajdwes

1PM 1M "S'd Jusnjjut 68'S STy ¥'9¢ Jaz4 TLT £L9T Tee oTf> [4~s v > € o> JBIN-€Z
WoJy uoi3da|od ajdwes

IPM 1a9m *S'd Juanjjul '8 Tty 9’18 144 0s¢ Tat 10T oT}> 750 vl > € zop> JeN-9T
woly uola9||od ajdwes

|PM 39Mm "§'d Juanjjul (43 [ar47 SLE §S¢ 0ce L9T 9sT oTj> 790 vy > € LS°0 1BN-6
woJ} uo3a9)|0d ajdwes

lPM13m "s'd Juanjjul YeE'S 47 S'TE 6S¢ LST 69T 9L 0c 6'T vl > € 68'T 1BN-C
woJ4 uoird9)jod ajdwes

{lIM oM "S'd Juanjjul TS A% 14% 1744 99 [4:19 eve 0t 6,0 vl > € 190 ga34-€¢
woJ} uo11da)|od sjdwes

M 19M "S'd Juanjjul [4-WA ’A14 L8y [474 0L¢ (44" 00t ot|> €0 v > € 62°0 g9:4-91
woJ} uoidayjod ajdwes

@M Jam "S'd Juanjul 69Y 9ty v'se 9€T SPET 98T 124 otf> 6590 vl > € 0> g924-6
woJ} uoidafjod sjdwes

[[PM 19M "5 d Juan|jul LE9 114 144 8¢ (437 S61 vee otf> T¢0 ] 14 o> g°4-¢
W oJ} uolr9fjod ajduwes

[[2M 19M *S"d JUBN{jul LS 8'sy L0Y 50¢ L'Tre Z81 LT 08¢ £€°0 vl > [4 o uer-9g
woJ} uolr9l|od ajdwes

[I9M 39M *S"d Juanjjui 26°'S v'8y 14 L8T €81¢ LET 6€T oTj> €10 v > € [4le) b uer-g1
woJ} uol3as||0d ajdwes

oM 1aM "5d JuUBNjjul €19 8'1s 819 SST SST PET VEL 00¢ v1°0 vl > € falo] o uer-¢t
W04} uo0Ia2|0d ajdwes

{[eM 19Mm “S"d Juanjjul 9'€9 60T 0137289 08ve ovT'T ovIT oT|> 86°0 4" v ¥2°0 uer-g
woJ) uoida|jod ajdwes

snioydsoyd a8eJany NJL a8eJsany SSL 98esany sqo1 wiioyijo) [eaad] snuoydsoyd SSL sqoad N se ejuowwy | djeq sjduies
|eloL Juianel ), Bujjaned] Buy)joy |e10),
NDIL SSL fqog
sjuswwo) LININT4INI AN3INT443 TYNIH

INV1d LNJWLYIHL 3D9VYMIS H33HI A3T1A1d




[auueyd 19T 16 €8¢ 0EY 68T 61 ot{> €80 vl > € 16T Inf-€T

1uanyut Suipjing uasuas
WwoJj uoi1239||0d 3|dwes

|[eM 3am *S*d Juanjul v6'8 4174 £0S LLT EvE 08T TET ot}> 88°E vl > € 950 Inr-9
woJj uoida||od ajdwes

oM 19Mm "S'd Juanjjul 99T T8y 899 vie AT 28T 8TE )8 6'E 14 4 € €E0 unr-ze
woJlj uolda)j0d s|dwes

[PM 19m *g'd Juanjul £0T oLy €719 Y44 09€ SLT 8T 0t 86'¢€ 14 € 8’0 unr-qT
woJ} Uo129}j0d djdwes

I[PM 1M "S'd Juanjjul St 19t S'L9 T2 osvy SLT ovt oT|> LT'T v o> L zop> unr-g
WwoJ) uopaajjod ajdwes

I[PM 19Mm "S'd Juanjjul vl 9'vv [4I4 1474 LLT Z8 0T|> jRa vl > € 8¢'S unf-1
WwoJj uol1a9[jod a|dwes

oM 1M *S"d Juanjjul €v'9 9wy LTS €9¢ Set Z81 L1T ot}> 850 vl > 8 8'ST Aen-ge
WwoJj uo1123||0d 3jdwes

IlPM 1M “S'd Juanjjul 6791 vy 999 95¢ S'79€ S8T 98 otj> 8’y s > € (88 AenN-8T
WwoJ} uonaa|jod a|dwes

oM 19M "G'd Juanjjul T€'S g L've 0S¢ €°€8T 16T LET otj> €0°'L 018 [4" S'LT AeN-TT
woJj Uond9}j0d afdwes

[[PM 1M "S'd Juanjul 88'S 8'Er 1474 09¢ 831 9Tt otf> TeT 14 L v9'6 ANt
woJj uornajjod ajdwes

[[PM19M "S'd Juanjjul 9L ey 6°LS 9S¢ 09 €61 s6v 0€EE S0t ot €C 19'6 Jdy-£7
WwoJj uoidaj|od ajdwes

|[eMm39m "S7d uanjul STy ove S6¢ [4AS SOE otf> LY'T vl > £ ST 1dy-0z
WoJ} uol3d3|(0d 3|dwes

snJoydsoyd 9delany NAL adetany SSL afelany sqod wJoyjo] |e2ad| snioydsoyd SSL Qo9 N se ejuowwy | 31eg 3dwes
je1o| 3uianel Suiener) Suyijjoy |exo]
NIL SSL ‘aod
SUBWWOY LN3N1dNI LN3NT443 TYNIL

LNV1d LNJWLVIYL I9YM3IS HIFUD AT1A1d




EGMA

1100

m—

Pennoni MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: July 28, 2011
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

Construction phase services continue with punchlist monitoring, review of operations and
maintenance submittals and as-built plans, troubleshooting, and coordination with the
Project Manager and the Township.

A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail under separate cover.

Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation have completed their punchlist with the
exception of a few minor items. Paper and CAD as-builts, and electronic copies of O&M
manuals were received from Worth Clinger submitted O&Ms and as builts in early July.
Pennoni reviewed the Clinger documents and found them to be responsive to the contract
requirements.

A final punchlist review and verification is in progress.

1/I Metering Project

Ridley

The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. A new program for
monitoring meter data is starting up. Meters are in operation in at locations as
recommended and two meters will be moved to new locations. Significant progress is
being made to reduce infiltration and inflow.

Creek Consent Order

The next report is due in September. No comments were received from DEP on the
March report.

LCSTP Elimination

Page 1 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMAWMemos to Board\2011\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-07-28.docx



EGMA 1100

e DEP believes that sludge can be left in the ponds if properly handled and deemed non-
hazardous. DEP will obtain confirmation from their Waste Management Division to
confirm this determination. Pennoni is developing a closure plan for DEP review and
comment. Elverson Borough abandoned a relatively similar lagoon in the past in was
allowed to leave sludge in place. Samples of the sludge in both ponds will be collected
and analyzed for TCLP parameters (hazardous characteristics).

e The proposed sewer route was staked and the Authority met with the affected property
owners. Minor adjustments were made to the alignment. Easement documents are in
progress.

e Ultility research is complete and known utilities are being added to the design plans.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

e DEP approved the pump station diversions on June 6. The Reserve pump station conveys
sewage to Hershey Mill, which pumps to West Goshen. Both pump stations will be
decommissioned and sewage diverted into the East Goshen Ridley Creek gravity sewer
system.

e Base plan development is in progress.

Marvydell PS Elimination Planning

e The report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to DEP in April. No comments
have been received from DEP at the time of this report.

e The required 60-day public notice for the project was posted on June 24.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal

e The NPDES discharge permit was submitted to DEP on June 15. DEP sent a letter
confirming that the application is administratively complete and is undergoing technical
review.

Chapter 94 Reports

o DEP provided several comments on the Ridley Creek Chapter 94 Report. Pennoni
responded to the comments and we are awaiting confirmation from DEP that the response
satisfies their inquiry.

Page 2 of 2
P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\201 1\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-07-28.docx



Rick Smith

From: Barbato, Daniel [DBarbato@Pennoni.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 9:02 PM

To: Rick Smith (RSmith@eastgoshen.org); Mark S. Miller (mmiller@eastgoshen.org)
Subject: July Report

Attachments: Memo to EGMA Board 2011-07-28.pdf

I am away next week so I have to send my report now. It is attached.

Although I am out of town, I will still periodically check email and try to respond to any
pressing isssues.

Mike Ellis is also available as the back up.



e\ AIYININNS SIX'1 12080 SISNIdXT NOISNVdXT d1SOu\siuswAed\, 002 d1SOH\spigudaq sHIOA dlland\eleq peleys\elegy:d
0°8LL'L/S el
%S GZ'¥6.°15% labullp
%2E0 6.°€2£'62$ YHOAA
(%G 01 >oeq sdolp }i usy} auop s| Jos8foid 8y} Jo %06 [IUN %01 ) Sbeule}ay
(G# OO 19b6Ul|D) SHUN SSAL pabewep ay} 1o} Wiep e pajly aAeY S\
19bulj Bununod jou selxs |enusiod Ui 000°0LS paIIIUSPI SABY SAA
%/Z L6 £8°,08'2.2% L1/8€'11.'6$ /8°965°071$  00'G61°'¥86'6$ 1VLOL SISNIAAXT
%¥5 86 Z8'v/1$ 8L'6Z8'LL$ 00°0$ 00°000°21$ Joulau| R Jod BHOd ‘duoyd “usjies]
%000 00°005'9¢$ 000% 000$ 00°005°'9¢$ (pred jou jnq paynuspl) [eyided
%/LL vy ¥1'2v0'0£2$ 12°€86°18L% 10°2EP LLS GE'G20'ZLYS [feyded
Sedix3g
%0t €L GZ'6¥6'GL$- GZ'S¥6'052$ 00°025°G$ 00°000°G2L$ asnoyyoug
%6666 28'2% 81'/66'6L% 00°0% 00'000°02$ (90) (a1qeabieyssy) tuouuad
%00°001 00°0% 05'29¢°LLS 052/¢1$ 05'29¢'LLS MaN (09) (esuodsay 53) iuouuad
%G¥ .8 05'G6ZL$ 05'7.8% 05°/¥8$ 00°000°'L$ (11) (3seoasd) luouuad
%6666 €0'9l$ 16°'8//'802% 08'69¢'G$ 00°66.°'802% (01) (s@21Al98 psnunuog) Iuouuad
%0000} 8c2$ 29'/6L°9¢L$ 00°0% 00°002'9¢1$ (g0) (uonoadsul) iuouusd
%000 v2'TlE 678 00°0% ! v2'zlE'6% (enoqe ayy ui papnjoui) sispio sbueys
%92 66 9e'e9l/$ #9°9£8°996$ 00°650'9L$  00°000'v.6$ 19builp
%000 16°682'0€% 000% ! 16°'682'0€$ (anoqe ay3 ui papnjoul) siaplo abueyo
%90°001 ZL'9¢6'v$- Z1'982°028° L% 00°000°00L$ 00°00%'G98'/$ YMOAA
%00°00L 00°0$ 00°052'25$ 00°0$ 00°052'25$ s}soo Buimoiog
S3SN3IdX3
00°G61 ¥96'63 000$ 00°G61 ¥86°63$ IVLOL S1dI1F03y
00°G6L ' Yors 00°0% 00°G6L 'vors uelo
00°'0$ 00°0% 00°000°02$ (s1qebaeydai) juouuad
00°000°005'6% 00°0$ 00°000°005'6% puog
S.1dIgo3y
pojojdwion joeljuos o ajeq o] YIuo siyf Jwie joeljuo) awieN
MJOM JO %, 186png uo asuejeg 10 18bpng

sbuneaw | |/L1// 1e pled sjig sspnjoul]

LL0zZ ‘2 Isnbny
AAVINIAINS
103rodd NOISNVdX3 M334D A31did

ALRIOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NIHSOD9 1Sv3




Ivi3a

SIX' 112080 SISNIAJXT NOISNVAX3 dL1SOdlWedIsisiuswhed 00z d1SOH\SPIaNdeq SO dliandieleq paseys\ejedyi4

(eBeuteas %S) 2 1# uogeonddy 196Uy 8L°0£5'1¥$ 0102/82/2
L 14 uoneoyiddy J9bulD P91L5'85$ 0102/82/T
014 uoyedl|ddy 16Ul ¥6°C60°6EL$ 0LOT/LEN
6 # uoneoyddy Jebuy) 00°22.'v6$ 600Z/1E/Ch
8 # uoneoyddy ETell o) SOHSE'SHLS 600Z/0€/1 |

/# uopeoyddy Jobuld £8°¥ve'65% 600Z/1L€/0}
gt uogeoddy JeBuiD SL'GST'LLLS 6002/0£/6
G# uoneolddy 1aBuio £6°558'01$ 6002/0€/8
4 uoneolddy 1eBuyD 9’19521 $ 6002/0€/9
£ uoneoddy J9bul) £v'el6'L1$ 6002/1€/5
Z# uopeolddy J9bullD LLYLL'SLS 6002/98/5
14 uoneoyddy 196u11D $9251'22$ 6002/6/%
19b6uin
Z1'9ee0.8°28  zi'oeg’oLe' LS
G # uoneoyddy Auedwo) @ yHop 00°000'00}$ 110Z/02/S
pz# uoneonddy Auedwo) B yuop 00°000'GZ1$ LL0c/0e/LL
£z# uoneo)ddy Auedwog % yHop 00°000'¥22$ 0L0Z/LE/OL
Zz uoneoyddy Auedwo) % yHop 05°025'%5$ 010z/0e/6
L.Z# uonedyddy Auedwo) B YHOM 00050'222$ 010z/1e/8
0z4# uogeolddy Auedwo) % yHop 00°0L}'9ZV$ 0L0Z/0E/L
613 uoneoddy Auedwod % yopm §2'e£9'667$ 010Z/0€/9
8l# uoneoiddy Auedwog % yHop 29°062'821$ 0102/1€/5
1} # uonedyddy Auedwod % yHom SL'E9C'0LLS 010Z/0El
91 # uoyeoyddy Auedwog 3 yHop 05°258'G.$ oloe/iere
G # uojjeoyddy Auedwo? 2 yLopA GE'LL0'69% 01L02Z/82/C
1 # uoneoyddy Auedwog 3 yHop 98'188'20¢$ oLoz/LElL
€14 uoyeoddy Auedwog B UHOA 29CLLYIES 600Z/LECL
21 # uopeoyddy Auedwo) % yHop 21°092'62£$ 6002/0€/1}
L L uopjeo Auedwo) ¥ Uuopm S0°680'¥2L$ 6002/LE/0}
(eBeuiejer %5) 04 uonest Auedwog % yHop 65°198'22$ 6002/0¢/6
67 uoneoy Auedwo) ® UHoAA 86°01L£'¥05$ 600Z/0£/6
4 uonEod Auedwo % yuop 0v'€6.'629% 6002/1/8
i uoneoy Auedwog % YyHop 05°.12'geLs 6002/LE/L
gt UOHED! Auedwo) % yHop 00'526'292$ 6002/0</9
G uopeol] Auedwo) % YyHOM ZL'e0l'sers 600Z/1E/S
4 UoneDI] Auedwo) % YyHOM 06'25¢'s21$ 6002/8/S
£# uoneoiddy Auedwo) B YyHOM 00°08.'89.$ 6002/6/Y
Z4#t uoyeoiddy Auedwo) % YyHoM 00'528'08v$ 6002/6/€
14 uopeoyddy Auedwo) B YHOA 00°051°195% 6002/6/C
YHOAA
uonduoasag ETITEIY sjejo)qng junowy ajeq

LL0T ‘T Isnbny
qIvi3da

123roxd NOISNVdX3 TV.LIdVD X330 ATFTAI -
ALRMOHLNY TVdIDINNA N3IHS09 1Sv3



Jivi3da

SIX"L 12080 STASNIXT NOISNVIXT dLsouluedlsisiuswAed /002 d1SOH\SPIgdsq s3I0 dllandieled paieus\ereqyd

LL/SL/L UYL “ONI STLVIOOSSY INONN3d 00°08£'9% 110Z/S/Z
(05) (asuodsay 93) luouuad
05°2v8% 05°/v8%
6L/9 Yl “ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°/v8% LLOZ/LLL
L1 (3seoa1d) uonsadsu] uouuad
16°8.1'802$ 16°811'802$
SL/S YL "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 0G5 LLL'LS LLOZ/LEIS
LLF YL ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ oe'esl'v$ LLoZ/62tY
€1/ YL "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00°/21'e$ 110212/E
LL/9L/L TUYL "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 05°6L9'€$ L10Z/E1Z
OL/ZL/2l Y "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId G£72L'e% 0L02/2ZreL
04L0Z/4/1 1 ubnouyy “ONi STLVIOOSSY INONNAJ GL°160'v$ 0LOZ/EZ/LL
0L0z/Z1/01 ybnoayl "ONI S31VIO0SSY INONNIJ SL'92e'eLs 0L0z/Z/0L
0102/61/6 YBNOIY} "ONI STLYIOOSSY INONNIJ 187125218 100¢/62/6
010Z/51/8 ubonyl "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId T AR 0L02/92/8
0L0Z/g1/2 ubnouy1 "ONI S3LYIOOSSY INONNId £9720€'LL$ 0L02/6Z/L
0L/02/9 Ubnoiyl "ONI STLVYIDOOSSY INONNId SZ'L06'LLS 0102/62/9
0102/9L/S UBnoIyl "ONI STLYIOOSSY INONNIJ 05°/82'61$ 010z/52/S
0L0Z/g8L/¥ Ubnoyl "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNAJ 05°018'81$ 0102/S/S
*ONI S3LVIOOSSY INONNId ov'EVS'6LS 0L0Z/ LY
OL/PLZ NUHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1S0d ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNAd 00°/50°EL$ 0102/€2/2
OL/ZL/L MUHL AY3S rodd dx3 d1SJd ONI SALVYIDOSSY INONN3d 86'¥22'vT$ oLoz/6z/1
60/LE/ZL NYHL AMIS rodd dX3 1S "ONI SILVIOOSSY INONNIJ 05°28Y'9L$ 600Z/0E/ZL
01 S93IAJ9S pPaNuUuUoO) uouusad
T916L°9ELS Z9°/6L°9€ELS
6002/1€/S NYHL "AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SOd "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIJ zT60v LS 6002/92/9
60/92Z/7 NYHL ‘AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SJY ONI STLVYIDOOSSY INONN3d 9y 9Ev'ZTS 600Z/9/5
60/6Z/€ NYHL "AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SJY "ONI STLVYIOOSSY INONN3d 9v°0L0'62$ 600Z/8/Y
60/1/€ NYHL ‘AYTS TOUd dXT LSO "ONI SILYIDOSSY INONNId 00°88Z°1€$ 6002/64/€
60/5Z/1 NYHL "AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SDY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°25€'cL$ 6002/5/2
80/82/ZL NYHL ‘AY3S TOUd dXT d1SDY "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONNIJ 00'626'ZL$ 600Z/SL/L
80/0€/LL MYHL AYTS TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 86'GL1'8L$ 8002/S12L
80/61/0L NYUHL ‘AYTS TOYd dXT dLSOH "ONI SILVIOOSSY INONNId 05°ev6$ 800Z/0€/0}
¢ NYHL "AYIS TOYd dX3 d1S0d "ONI S3LVIO0SSY INONN3d 0SZLL$ é
G0 uonoadsu] juouusad
$9°9£8°996% ¥9'9€8'996%
S OO SHUN SSAL 196Uy 00°650°0L$ LLOZ2LIS
L3 uoneoyddy Jabuln yv°166'0€$ 0L0zZ/LER
9l # uoljesiddy J18buiy v LvE'TrS 0L0Z/1/8
G l# uopeoyddy 1ebuly Z5'ee9'ors 0102/0€/9
¥l # uoneoyddy 1ebul[o 8E'6ES'VES 01027215
€1# uoneoiddy Jebuny 6L°G.S'ELS
uonduasag aweN s|eyoqns unowy ajeq



qvi3aa

SIX'} 12080 SASNIAXI NOISNVAXA disouluiedlssiuswAiedy 007 d1SOU\SPIgHdsq SHOM dllandieled paseys\eleqy:d

10d3a IOI440 HOd ANN'NID ISANINIFE  dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1SVd 86 77$ 8002/22/C)
pied - jejdeg - sexxg
SZ'SP6°052$ §2'5v6'052%
Lp-unp JISNOHMDING 00°025°s$ LLOZ/LIL
L1-Aepy ISNOHMORE 00°018°0L$ 1L102/1/9
| L~ady IASNOHMOIE G2'989'7% L102/2/S
L1-1eN ISNOHMORIE 00°0S.°'G$ LLOZ/ LY
11-934 ISNOHMDIHEG 00°0.9'9% LLOZ/LIE
uer-| JISNOHNOIE STV LLS L1LO2/LIZ
0L-92Q ISNOHNOIEE 000v9'51$ LLoere/l
0L-nON 3ISNOHMOIYE 05°.v6'6$ 0L0e/L2)
Jonep Jebuy) ISNOHMOIYE 05°1L5$ 0LOZ/L/LL
01390 JISNOHMDIEG 5¢'9z8's$ 0Log/L/LL
Jepepy 06uD ISNOHMDING 00'68.'9% 010Z/L/0}
oL-dss ISNOHMDIYE 00°669°0L$ 0L0Z/L/0L
0L-Bny ISNOHXMDIEE 05°280'71L$ 0L0Z/Li6
o-ne ISNOHMORIG ST LLE'YLS 0L02/2/8
oL-unp JISNOHMDIEG 00°5¥8'L1$ 0L0Z/L/L
oL-fepn ISNOHMOEE Se'lee'oLs oLog/L/e
0}-dy ISNOHMOE ST LE6'LLS 0L0Z/ElS
olL-1en ISNOHXMORIA 00'500°0L$ 0LoZ/LiY
0L-934 ISNOHMDINA 0S'L\Ww'i$ 0L0Z/LIE
ol-uer JISNOHXMDING S.819'L$ oLoz/Le
60-93Q JISNOHXMDIMG 05729.L'L$ 0LozZ/v/L
60-MON ISNOHNOIME G.'€96'L$ 6002/L/C)
60100 ISNOHMDIG 052.0'L$ 6002/2/LL
60-dag ISNOHXMOE 0S°LIY'L$ 6002/1/0L
60-bny ISNOHMDIG 0S°Z9L'L$ 6002/1/6
60-nr ISNOHMOE 00°5LE'6$ 6002/¢/8
60-unp JISNOHMDG STLBLLS 6002/4/L
60-Aepy ISNOHMOE 05°2sh'8$ 6002/1/9
6010y ISNOHMOME 05°/21'2$ 6002/2L/S
asnowyjouyg
81°/66'6L% 81°/66'6L%
60/61/ NYHL AYIS rodd dX3 d1S2d "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00°825'c$ 6002/62/L
80/1€/S NYHL "AYIS TOHd dX3 d1S2H "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId £¥'205°C$ 6002/92/9
60/92/% NYHL "AYIS TOUd dXT d1S2d "ONI SILVIOOSSY INONNId 056071 6002/9/S
60/62/€ NYHL "AYIS TOUd dXT d1SDH "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 00'22L'e$ 6002/3/Y
60/L/€ NHHL "AY3S TOUd dX3 1S "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId SLPE6'YS 6002/6L/€
60/5Z/L NUHL "A¥IS TOUd dXT 41828 "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIA 05°0v8°'2$ 6002/S/Z
90 9jqeableysay uouuad
05729¢'LL$ 0529¢'L1L$
LUy UL "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 052Z.LE'}$ 110Z/62/7
LL/EWZ UL "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIJ 00°0L9'c$ L1022/E
uondussag aweN sjejoyqnsg yunowy ajeq



1vi3ada SIX'} 12080 SISNIdXT NOISNYdX3 disoluledIsisiuswAed, 002 dLSOHE\SPIgNdaq SHIOM 2Hand\eied PaIeyS\Ere(\:d

9SOH .51 . Ajotes 3 2114 [E]OUUOD R ANE 0L0zZ/SLiY
Buinlsus 1oburels 86°L¥9$ 0L0zZv LY
$420| 9 dOHSHIOT ATTIVA LVIHO S1°0.% 0102¢/L1v
TVOIT AOOMNIIUD dOHHLMYD 00°.¥2$ 0Loz/ie/e
9s0H Jebuteln 06'5/2$ 0L0z/1€/€
[ejuDs UBA p104 smaypei 96°€01$ 0102/51/E
TWOIT AOOMNITHD dOUHLMYD 00°25$ 0102/82/2
juawdinb3 ge JYUBIOS JBYSI Sy'68.% 010z/2/2
Yo} /g 190y 9S0H JoBuresn 86°.92% 6002/8L/21
you! | [99y 9SOH Jabutess By EVYS 600Z/8L/21
Z# INVIOAH QUvVA Joyem g 16'VLP'LS 0Loz/1ergt
TvOIT AOOMNITHD dOHHLMYD 00°582% 6002/1€/01
SHOOTd Y04 ¥ITYAS OJIIA 00'FLES 6002/61/11
TVOITHINOWZ QOOMNITHD dOUHLMYD 00°9£8$ 600Z/1€/8
SITYUL 9L SAISUNN TTIH ANOWHYH 00'558'1$ 6002/52/8
SSOW 1v3ad ANV SDIVLS TFL AVMOY BT 6002/01L/6
(IYUVYS V SY LdI ANV AIHIvdId) HOLONW ¥IMOTE  dIHSNAAOL NIHSOD LSV 00°L8P'L$ 6002/LLIL
VDI dOOMNITHD dOYHIMYD 00°70E$ 6002/0€/9
TWwO3IT AOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 00eELS 6002/1E/5
HALVIH ¥31VYAM LOH dFHIM LYvHOdH0D O LOT T INNT] 98'v9zT$ 600Z/0Si
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TVdIOINNW SN 69°851% 8002/ LIS
ONIdId ¥31VM  ASOTNDON 2 ANOWWYH 82016'L$ 6002/2fy
ZH# INVHOAH QUVA "ONI SSAUdX Adid 12vies 600221y
TWOIT AOOMNITUD dOYHIMYD 00¥52'L$ 6002/1E/8
JOIAYTS ¥ILYM  ASOTANDOIN 8 ANOWINVH y9ore'L$ 6002/61/€
TWOIAT AOOMNITUD dOYHLMYD 05°9¢6$ 6002C/LE/1L
TWOIT AOOMNITHD dOUHLMYD 05°/5$ 8002/LE/2)
TNLYAYL MIATHD ATTAIY - SNOIS WOLSND "ONI A1ddNS TvdIJINNW SN 09°689% 800Z/LiC)
S3I1ddNS TvOIdIW  "ONI SNOILNTOS ALIAVS G6'6L1% 8002/8/2 )
80/91/21-G1/Z1 TVINTY ¥V TIdYI LY NYdNOD TVLINIY IJNOSNYY G8¥r0'L$ 800z/LEC)
80/81/Z) - §4/Z) TVINTY ¥V TIdHI LY NVdANOD TVLINIY IJNOSNYY 00°806% 8002/62/C)
80/52/L1-SL/1 L TVINTY ¥V TIdYI1LYI NYdNOD TVLNIY INOSNYY 00°096'c$ 8002/8/2)
TYLNIY H3AVOTXINYL - 3 TTIdEI LY NVYdINOD TV.INTY ANOSNYY 00°€8L'L$ 800Z/L12)
JON34 LS 142 NOILLYHOdHOD L-Nvd 00'621% 8002/62/2
3 'dOLS 93N SSYYd 'INVIAAH TvidNg "ONI SSTUdX AdId v.€18% 8002/51/2h
ONITdNOD 'dINOD SSYHE ‘ONIGNL ¥Idd0D "ONI $STdX Idid 2L L06'%$ 8002/1/C)
JONI4 TIVY 111dS - HOgv1 8 SIVIMILYIN - T T3VHOIN ‘NOSYALLVd 00997 800Z/1/2)
81/21-6/2) TYLNTY JOHMIVIL B MONYL "ONI VONVOVIA 00°698°/$ 8002/62/C )
J1VO0TIY FHIM AND - INV1d ¥IMIS LvdOdHOD O1d103 13 INNTT 00°0Z+$ 8002/LECL
MHD AT - HITIVYL HO4 "AYIS dNF L LvHOdH0D JHLOI T INNTT 6£'680°C$ 8002/54/2}
J1LVOIAYOOV 2 IAVHOENS SNOL 9902 INI STLYOIUDDY NOSNVH 00°806$ 8002/LE/T)
JLVYOIYOOY ISYEENS SNOL §6'9€ ONI STALYOIIOOVY NOSNYH 8PS 800Z/62/2)
SATM ® SHIANITAD ADMIY 'SHO0T1AVd dOHSMIOT AT TIVA Lv3HD 08°091$ 8002/8/C)
HOLOVHINOD HO4 SAIN dOHSHOOT AITIVA LvIHD 00°9c$ 8002/1/2)
“¥d INMOL dIOAY ISVI1d - SNDIS SNOIS1SVA 00°LLLS 6002/ZLiL
SNOIS NNV JLIHM NO a3y SNOIS1SV4d 00'88% 8002/LECL
uonduasag awien s|ejoiqng junowy ajeq



v1l3a

SIX'L 12080 SISNIAXT NOISNVAXT d1SOuluiedIssiuswhed/ 002 dLSOHspigudeq s)opm dliqndieled paieysiejeqiid

[BJUDY NVdINOD TVLINIY JNOSNYY 00'v86°'L$ 0102/Se/0L
[ejual JeD NVAINOD TVINIY JNOSNYY 00°809% 0lozg/0g/0L
sonpoud 8)a1ouod ODNIA GL0/2$ 0L0c/0z/01L
auo)g auo)saLT Ue £8°662% olLozg/gl/ol
1Y QUO)SOLIT Uep G£'962$ olLocg/gl/ol
auolg suoisawWIT UILER €6°L/5$ oLoc/8Liolb
Jleg-ay Ol1d Jomod 0S°LL$ 0L0zg/Le/0lL
ab1eyo Jajied pue ¥oo(q 0ld Jamod 06°¢.0°2$ oLoz/sioL
upaJo jaired old Jamod (00°501%) 01L0zZ/EL/01
1esdwing pisuasolg 00°1eS'z$ 0L02/8LI0L
puels Ny SUOS PUB dHINOY,0 00°699% 0L0cg/L/0L
TVO3IT ACOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 05'zye'L$ 0lLozg/oe/6
9)2I10U0D) 9)2IoU0D) BUIT U 05°25¢$ oloe/se/s
add "ONI SSTHdX Idid 20°59%$ 0L0z/1i6
add “ONI SSTHdX Idid 16°€29'¢$ olLoz/Le/g
pJeoq auyAA jodaQ 2240 80°LE$ oloc/e/s
PJEOQ SUYM jodaq @00 l2°evs oLoc/e/s
IvO3T AOOMNITHD dOHHIMVYD 000LELS oLoc/ie/s
Jossaidwon uy WOYUON /6'665'1$ 0102/8/8
oqwon YoeH [STAVA 2% 01L02/9LIL
?|qeo yoey €Z¥Se1$ 0L0g/SLIL
Jquis ASOTANDON 8 ANOWINVH 0.°82¢$ oLoc/eLiL
SWBIM LYHOdHOD D14 LD 13 INNTT 00610'1$ 0102/6¢2/9
ueyn [eusise £6°€61L3% 0lL0zg/6g/9
eBa1 AO0OMNITAD dOHHLIMYD 00°685% oLoe/ie/l
MITal Aiddng 22110 UMOIMBN 00'6¥9% 010e/Le/L
abpupes Jajuud jodaQ a0 6£°05$ 0L02/9L/L
19]ULg jodaqg 20y0 66'66% 0L0e/0g/L
ysy epos INONN3d 00'619% 010¢2/62/9
sdo} Jajunod puag SUOS pUB axINoY,0 00°051$ 01L02/8/9
SH20] dOHSHOOT AITIVA Lv3dD ov'¥0C$ 0102/sL/9
adid "ONI SST¥dX Adld £€9'921$ 010z/0€/9
09AVQ woy abpnig 1BIN 19jemmisEAN BNDY 0.°.£6'6E% 0L02/S1/S
621 AOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 00Z98°L$ oLoc/iels
juawdinba aouo sa|dels yeyls oLog/e/s
X4 wayn Aup q101 € oo1ep 00'85Z$ olozc/eciy
s1oMeaq 3004g anig vsSN 18°95¥$ 0l0e/Le/s
JOVNAN4 JupuBIog 1aysty €9'68¥'L$ olrozcrelris
N3IAQ % HOL1vD21s3a JUPUBIDG JBysi4 L162e'C$ 0102/¢/S
wooy abelo}s u) Bumiy 9soH  ASOTNDDIN 8 ANOWINVH 01028 0102/S/S
ERIEE[OR=NTNRERR/N ASOTADOON '8 ANCWIWVH 8€°8.0°'L% 0102/8/S
Bugels) Aepes SIOUDINOIN 0S'vOL'LS oloegreere
el - Ipelan) [eydin ABojorg uonnjod Jajepn 10260°L$ 0l0¢/LLiE
auoyd 1aburels) 85'92% 0102/9L 1y
uonduasag aweN siejo)qng junowy ajeQg



Tivi3a

SiX'112080 SISNIJXI NOISNVYAX3 dLSIu[UjedIs\siuawied, 00z d1SOM\SpIgUdad SO Jdnd\eled peseys\ereay:d

1Z'€86'18)8 12°€86'181$ [EJoL
2697 QOOMNITYO dOUHIMYD L0ZEV'LLS 00°55v$ 11L02/0€/9
Z Wgs dwnd 1B]\ JojemmisEn) Enby TT69L°9% LL02/0T/S
sjsioy Joy a|qen §S Jebwres 9t°896°L$ L102/0L/L
sisioy Jo) adid [9a)s ssajuels uosIaAy 6£°6£8°C$ 1102/€2/9
duind [IoAM ASOTNDOW ® ANOWIWWYH L9V00°'LS L10T/LLIS
dwnd [lop ASOTNODW ® ANOWWWYH 00°0st'e$ 1102/12y
[e697 QOOMNITHO dOUHLMYD 00°50L$ L102/0E/v
2 ¥gs ues|n 161N Jeremmysenn enby TT891'9% 1102/02/5
Bugesw fepadg INONN3d 0S°LyL'L$ L10g/Le/s
dwnd (99p LYHOJHOD D14.LOTF 1T INNTT 8978L°1L$ 1102/08/¥
eale Buppied Jo uonelolsay uosg g Jaysid 00°0.£$ 1102/8L/¥y
eale buppied Jo uogeio}say NYdINOD TV.LNTH INOSNYY 00°ecrs 1102/ LY
eale Bupired Jo uopeln}sey NVdINOD TVLNIY INOSNVY 00°80.% LLQg/Ly
697 QOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD L0Crrs Log/iee
doppelg mobse|n 16'829'e$ oroc/oey
doppoelg gouapuadapu] 66'202'7$ LLog/s/LL
dopioelg aouapuadapu] ov'oeles oLocg/s/LL
doppoelg KemybiH 90 LrLLS 0L02/81L/LL
dopjoelg RemyBiH Zr'09Zs L102/8L/LL
dopioe)g RemybiH £5IY8' LS L102/5/LL
dopioelg femyBiH 9e'8z8'L$ LLOZ/S/L L
e6a7 JOOMNITHD dOUHLMYD 00°G8¢€$ 110¢/8¢/C
agoud 0 diys aI01S SdN ¥6°CES L102/82/C
ease Bupyed Jo uonelolsey NYdINOD TV.LNIY JWOSNYY 00'865°2$ LLoegreerct
splejjoq 9}810uUcd 8)a10u0) sippe4 00°LE0'2S LLOT/LLL
194 dinpug 00°559% LLogreeizt
1eBa7  AOOMNITHD dOUHLMYD 00°LLLS L102/LE/
1697 AOOMNITHD dOHHLIMYD 05265°C$ L102/1LE/L
Png suog pue Aoy 12'szL'LS oLoze/Ll
(saoioaul ¢ ) ajaI0u0n IAIS 08'v9v'L$ 0102/81/01
1eq oy 0ld Jomod 0S° /1% 0L02/L2/01
) 2697 QOOMNITHD dOHHLMYD 00028 L102/0E/LL
196unD 8B AOOMNITHYD dOYHLMYD 00'LLLS 110Z/0E/LL
sdwnd Buiyy 105 uleyd §S leua)seq YO'viv'Zs 0L02/8L/LL
SHed J3jinD 4o} 49 3sInquiidy  dIHSNAMO.L NIHSOD LSV 09°88€$ 01L02/vL/6
Addns Jajep "ONI SSTHdX 3did SZ'98% 0Loz/Lie
Sules( Jooy "ONI SS3ddX 3did 20°s9r$ 010¢/L/6
s)em apis 8jaJouo) aul ue 05°.£€$ 0102/52/8
191eay MH ASOTNDIN '8 ANOWIWVYH 221688 0102/0L/6
woysAs wuepy 201598 SN 00°06L'7$ 01L02/./6
ubis flem exjeuyeq usrslg 00°0Sv$ 0L0Z/LLIB
suey o993 Sf_A L VLIS 0L0¢/12/6
spey oUpa[T S[BA 2e88¢% 0102/0Z/6
sueq Jooq Jaburels ov'zizs 010z/eT/0L
fanng 1d SaNISA 88°1.5% 0102/5/01
uonduosag awen s|ejoyqns unowy ajeq



Tivi3a

SIX'1 12080 SASNIAXT NOISNVAXT d1SOdlued]asiuswiedy s 002 d1SOHU\SPiIgudaq SHIOM Oliand\BIEQ PaleyS\eleQ\:d

0L/9/2 0} OL/OL/L NIINOD ALLOd

oL/e/lL o gLt NI3INO ALLOd

€LIZL O3 GL/LL NI3IND ALLOd

60/7L/1LL ©) 60/8L/OL NI3INO ALLOd

L1/01-0} 02/6 TYLNIH N3I3IND ALLOd

61/6 O} €2/ [EUSY NIINO ALLOd

22/8 OL 82Z/L IVIN3Y NIINO ALLOd

& 13TN0L TVINTYS NIINO ALLOd

2/5-S/v 13 TNOL TVLINIH N3IIND ALLOd
v/-8/e 1371101 TVLINIY N33NO ALLOd
2/-8/2 13701 TvINIH N3IIND ALLOd
80/0L/1-€2/2L 1301 TVLINIY N33INO ALLOd
MY AFTAIE ~ 137101 319V1H0d TYAINIY NI3ND ALLOd

[BAOWSY ST LSNANI 31190 NOLOV

61/8 Y] SFHLSNANI IT19ON NOLDV

6L/ iyl SAI1SNANI ITIG0N NOLOV

61/9 NIY1 SHRH1SNANI IUFON NOLOVY

61/S NIYL STH1SNANE IUFON NOLOY

6L/7 Y1 SA1SNAN! ITGON NOLOVY

OL/gL/e NIYL SAMISNANE TGO NOLOV

0L/6L/C DY SAHLSNANI ITIION NOLOV

61/1 'YL STISNANI ITIION NOLOV

61/21 NIy ST LSNANI ITG0N NOLOV

61/11 NIy ST LSNANI ITG0ON NOLOV

SIAHLSNANI 3TIFON NOLIVY

0} /02/8 SAHLSNANI 390N NOLOV

61/8 01 0Z/L SAHMLSNANI ITIION NOLOV

61/L - 02/9 TYLNTYH 310440 INGON S LSNANI ITFONW NOLOV
61/9 - 02§ TVLNTY F10440 FNEONW SIIHLSNANI ITGON NOLOV
61/S - 0Z/¥ - TYLINIY 301430 FTIOW STIFLSNANI 37190 NOLOV
6L/¥ - 02/€ - TVLNTH 301440 JTFON STHLSNANI IGO0 NOLIOVY
60/02/€ -02/2 - TY.LNIH 301440 TNFON ST LSNANI I1GON NOLOY
60/02/2-02/1 - TYLN3H 331440 ITION SARILSNANI ITNGOW NOLOV
60/61/L MYHL - T¥.LN3Y 21440 TGO SAELSNANI ITUSGONW NOLDY
321440 INFON TYLNIH SIHLSNANI ITUGOW NOLIY

00'66$ oLoc/oL/L
00°56% 6002/ELCL
00°56% 600cC/vLiLL
00°56% 600¢/8L/0L
00°56% 600¢/02/6
00°66% 600¢/e2/8
00°56% 6002/92/L
00°56% 600¢2/5/S
00°66% 600¢/S/v
00°56% 600¢/8/€
00°66% 600¢/8/C
L¥'¥9% 800¢/eeic)
oo'ovi$ 8002/SLiZ)L
01°921°9% 01'9Zh'9%

00°50€$ oLoz/oc/e
01'6£2$ 0L0z/0L/L
01'6€£Z$ 0Loz/oL8
01'6€£C$ olLoc/oL/s
01'6£2% olLoc/oLy
01'6£2$ oloz/olie
01'6€2$ olociolre
0lL'6e2% oLocioLiL
0L'6e2$ 600¢/0L/C)L
01'6e2% 6002/0L/1L
olL'eez$ 600¢/0L/0L
oL'eecs 600¢/0L/6
oLeez$ 6002/01/8
0L'6£2$ 6002/0L/L
olL'eecs 600¢/01/9
01'6€2% 6002/0L/S
01'6€Z$ 6002/0L1Y
01'6€Z$ 600¢c/0L/E
01'6€Z$ 600¢/0L1C
ol'6ecs 600¢/12/
0lL'6e2% 800z/ee/z)
01'6€0'L$ 800¢/S1/ZL

Jousaul  Ajjod eHOd ‘auoyd ‘sajiel] .

00°005°9¢$ 00°005'9€$

upny 00°005'9%
(UHOAA WO} NpaId B PaAIgdal am) 1SS0y 1e buined 00°000°02$
eale Bupyed jo uojeloisay pejs|dwo) 00°0%
uole10}say Aemanug 00°000°01$

pied uaaq jou aAey jel) sesjxa [e)ded paynuopi - [eydeD - seanxg

uonduosaqg awenN

sjejoqng junowy a1eq



vi3a SIX'1 12080 SISNIdX3 NOISNVAXE dLSOuUedIs\siuaAed 200z d.1SOH\SPIGUdad SHOM JNdnd\BIeq PaIBYS\BIEQ: A

81°GZ8°LLS [ej0] jouidlu] R Ajod eHOd ‘auoyd ‘Jajies}
91°986% 91°'986%
L3INYILNI NOZId3A 66°69% 0102/92/9
1INYILNI NOZIYIA 66°69% 0L0z2/82/S
13INYILNI NOZI3IA 66'69% 0L02/82/t
13INYILNI NOZIY3IA 66°69% 0102/82/
13INYILNI NOZIY3A 66°69% 010z/82r2
L3INMILNI NOZIY3A 66°69% 0102/82/L
13INYILNI NOZIY3IA 66'69% 6002/82/C)
13INYILNI NOZIMIA 66°69% 6002/82/1 1
1INYILNI NOZIMIA 66'69% 6002/82/0}
LINYILNI NOZI3A 66°69% 6002/92/6
(TMig 1S¥td) LINYILNI NOZIY3A 95°982$ 6002/1€/8
69°88.°C% 59'88.'C$
0L/Li2 ®¥ep Buig 1¥0/- NOZIYaA 8LvELS 0102/1L
10/~ NOZIHaA 90¥eLS 0102/19
170/~ NOZIFaA 1£°9€1% 0102/115
Ob/Liv 2%ep Bulg L¥0Z- NOZIYaA ZLYELS 0102/L1¥
0l/Li ayep Bulig 1702~ NOZIY3A PEVELS 0102/2/8
0V/L/z sep Bulig L¥0/- NOZIM3A SEYELS 0102142
01/2/1 @yep Buyig L¥0L- NOZIYIA LLseLs 010T/LIL
60/./Z1 @¥ep Bulig L¥0/- NOZIM3A 9.°981% 6002/.12L
60//11 9keq Bulig L1702~ NOZIY3A 6LEELS 6002/2/V1
60/2/01 @¥ep Buiig L¥0L~ NOZIYAA er'eeLs 6002/L/01
60/./6 9yep Buiq L0L- NOZIYAA £6'2E1L$ 6002///6
607.2/8 @¥eq buiig L1702~ NOZIY3A PrreLs 6002/L/8
60/2/. ®¥eq Buiig L1702~ NOZIYAA LZ'SPLS 6002//L
6002/2/9 ALVAONITTIG 1702~ NOZIY3A LY'8LL$ 6002/L/9
60/4/S 1vd ONMTIE L0/- NOZIF3A 99°/E1L$ 6002/L/S
60/4/¥ A1vd ONITTI L¥0L- NOZIY3A 00°9gL$ 6002/11¥
80/2/€ 31vA ONITTI L1702~ NOZIHAA L6'EELS 600z/2/8
60/.0/2 31vYdA ONITTIE L¥0L- NOZIY3aA yE0ELS 600Z/L12
60/20/1 A1vYQA ONITTIG 1702~ NOZIYAA 1872818 6002/L/1
8002 ‘9 ¥3IAIN3D3A - S¢ YIFWIAON 170/~ NOZIY3A S9VLLS 8002/2ZIT L
16°€26°LS 16°€26'L$
1218 0} GT/L NI3IND ALLOd 06'96% 0L0zZ/82/L
vZIL O} L2/9 N3I3NO ALLOd 06'96% 0L02/0e/9
92/9 01 02/ N33ND ALLOd 06'96% 01L0Z/08/S
62/S OV Z/S NIIND ALLOd 08'86% 0102/2/S
LIS O} v/t N3IIND ALLOd 00'56% 0L0Z/biy
£/ O} 1/ NIIND ALLOd 00°56% 0102/L/g
OL/9/E O} OLILRT NI3IND ALLOd 00°56% oLoz/LIZ
uonduasag SweN sjejoqng Junowy ajeq



SVHIX3 TVILINFLOd

SIXL 12080 SISNIIXT NOISNVAXT d.LSOM\siuswhed\/ 00z d1SOH\spigudad SHIOM 2liand\eled paseys\elea\: 4

0% 0% sydiaoay jenjuslod [eloL

sydianay [enud)od
JaBuwiljo apnjoul Jou seoqg

» 000°0L$ 000°0L$ sedjxa [enusjod [0

0% jpuuByd AN

03 (sabem ui asealoul) usoLOBg

0% Syue | juswieal |

000°0L$ uoIj08]0Id SpOYIED

0% sjejsowIay | DYAH

Jjosyas woos abpnig

0% sjo5uo0n

SJOI}U0Q JINpUoo adid

selpo [eydes jenjuslod

LL0Z ‘2 Isnbny

" S1dI303¥/SYH1IXA TVILNILOd

123rodd NOISNVdX3 TV.LIdVO M3FN0 AJ1ai
ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINNW NIHSOD LSv3









Wd v 110T/6T/L

| abed

J01SSIMIGNS YNGS 1nok 0} Juswiydepe ue se Y04 Hunuoday asuelidwog-uoN e uo pouad Buiodal ay) Bulnp suone|ola e Hoday

¥2-L0-1102

ET)

aysodwon
IH-¥¢

pasaien

a)sodwoa)
IH-¥2
= _monEo

aysoduion
IH-¥¢
o)

gelo

Asem/)

saam/|

snonupuoD

PCELN

Sem/

Asam/L

Aepyi

Aepyl

oN suoydajal uaby pazuoyny 10 Jad1p0

Ge)

EETTRY Hawa

Buw
v srex 62’1

‘a's
6L R

ErTTes

NERRE

Frran

Repysql

aon

Kep/sq

Kep/sq|

“(Uoneais|es ulomsun o} Bulielal) Y06k Y% SO 'Bd 8l 38§ “suole|ola Buimous Joj jJuswuosuduwl pue auy o
Appgissod ayy Buipnjour ‘uoiew Joyul asie} Buiiwagns Joj sanjeuad jueoiyubls ale alay) jey aleme we | “9)8idwos
pue ajeInode ‘any} ‘jalaq pue abpajmou Aw Jo 1599 ay) 0} ‘st pajigNs UoKBWLIOM) 8y} ‘uonewIo By} Buayied
10} a|qisuodsal A] alip suosiad asoyy Jo wajsAs alyy abeuew oym suosiad Jo uosiad ay; jo Aunbut Aw uo Auaby pazuoyny JQ 1330
)ARN23x3g jediouild jo asmeublg pasegd ‘pajiUgNs UONEWIOY Ul B4} ajenfeas pue Jayieb jauuosiad payllenb jey) amnsse o} paubisap waishs e yim| HAnnaax3g [edisund jo api) /eweN
sauepLoaZe Ul Uoisiaedns Jo uoioslip Aw Japun paledald sem Juawnaop siU} Jeyr me| jo Ajjeuad Japun Aypeo |

BeloAy A

Frre sy

Axuyy

DE) | -apon obelg
22008 :3p0oJ Joislueled

wawainses|iy
$ao4do

| :8poy abelg
G660/ :8p0Q Jejsuleied

wloyo) [evssd

s|dweg

| :epoD ebeis
05005 :9poJ Jajsweled

aidweg (pBus) mol4
) | :8po? abejg
01900 :8po9 lsjlsweied

uaBolIN-BILOWWY

1 :8poy sbejg
0£500 :BP0Q JalBweled

s|dwes Spil0S pspuadsns jejol

juawisiinbay | :9poJ abeyg
0000 B8P0 Isleuweled

anns JuswaInsesyy Hd
sidules
; jusWaiinbay | :epon ebejs

00£00 :©pP0Y isjsweled

JUBWBINSEa usBAXQ panjossiq
g|dwes

EEETeS

adA) ajdwes sisAleuy X3 | syun . spun anjeA onjen Jajewiesed
. |40 Aguenboig | "oN , _ uonenuaIu0Y 10 Kijend ‘Buipeot 1o fiuenp :
Q) *3LIS INO¥Yd 3DUVHISIA ON 0€-90-L10C:0L :d0Id3d ONIMOLINOW 08€61 Vd “YILSIHD 1SIM Ss3yaay
H31SIHD 1LSTIM ALDD 10-90-1 10¢ ‘Wwol4 d0 3INMOL LSZL
I81s8yd ‘ALNNOD 100 . AIND Y31S3HD .
VA0 ) v INNIN ML NSHSOD 1SV LN
H$O juby 35 43 ‘NOI93d 050500vd HIFNNN LINY3d d1S X334 ATTaId ALIDVA

(MINQ) Hoday Buoyiuoyy abieyosiqg U0193101d Juswuoliaug jo Judwiiedaq ejueajfsuuad

[y uLo Juswalinbay/dwsa 1 esoereqddye@nda/sias 2 D///:010

€301



Wd vev 1102/6T/L

2 a6e Joissiugns YW a? JnoA o} Juawyaeye ue se 104 Guoday asueldwog-uoN e uo pouad Hurpodaa ay Huuinp suoRejoIA fje poday
d

‘(uonesiyisie; ulomsun o} Buneldl) Y06y % "S'D "Bd 8L 938 'suone|oia Buimou Joy Justiuosuduwl pue auly jo
¥Z-L0-L10C Anpgissod sy} Buipnjoul ‘uonew Jojut asje} Buipwgns Joj sanjeuad Juesiiubls ale a1y jey; sleme We | "ajajdwiod
pue sjeinooe ‘anl} ‘Jaijaq pue abipajmouy AW Jo }saq a4y} 0} ‘st pajjiwgns uolewliol ay} ‘uoiewloj ayy Bueyie
ajeq JN auoydajal uaby pazuoyny 10 1391350 o} 8|qisuodsas A| Joaulp suossad S0y} JO WasAs ay) sbeuew oym suosiad Jo uosiad ay; o Ainbuy Aw uo uaby pazuoyiny 10 Jaayo

1AnIaxg Jedidund Jo aunjeubls | paseg ‘pajiwigns uolew o) Ul Y} sjenieaa pue Jayjeb jauuosiad patllenb jey) sinsse o} paubisap wajsAs e ym| 1ARNIaxg [ediduiig Jo ALl /AweN
90Uepi0298 Ul UoISIAIedns 10 uonaadlp Aw Japun pasedsid sem Juswnaop siy; 1ey) me| jo Ajjeusd Japun Ajipao |

bey | :9poD abels
28008 :°po) lajauleled

/6w - -
aysodwo) Yaom/| 0 ] 8¢ . husweinsea|y

s|ldweg 54089
uaiin | :epo) ebelg

qw Q¢ . . o od S50/ :apo) lsleweled
qeln yoam/| 0 |00LN4D . o] o . JuswBInsesiy
sdwes uliogijo) jedad

| :8po) sbels
0S00G BpoY Jejsweled

Umm

; . . . aon
snonujuod 0 - e e

(pBus) motd
| 8po) ebelg
01900 :8p0? Jsjsweled

5d
susodwio) Yoam/L 0 P [ onn P, e JuswaInsea
s|dweg UaBO0JIN-BILOWIWY

Wannbay | :8po) sbeig

— ; | e 08500 8pad JojPweled
aysodwo)d AL 0 14 14 s xrnns wrnnn uswainses|y
s|dwes spijog papuadsng |ejot

bay | :9po) abeig

00900 :8po) Jejeweled

Hd

| ®pog ebels
00€00 :Bp0Y Jajsuweled

A . /6w
qeln AepyL 0 { huswainses|y uabAxQ panjossig
i sjdwes
adAlL oidwes | sisfleuy x3 | spun anjea | anjea “ . anjepn _ spun anjea _ . anjep _ | Jgj8uweled
. 10 fouanbaid | oN | , | uopenuesugpsofyeny. L o Buipeot o Ajuend _ ‘
(@] *3LIS WO IDAUVHOSIA ON 0€-90-1102:0L :A0I¥3d ONIMOLINOW 08€61 Vd ‘YILSIHO LSIM :gs3y¥aav
H3ILSIHD LSIM ALID 10-90-1 1 0¢ ‘Wwold da INMOL LSL)

Ia)say) :AINNOD 200 . AIND ¥3LSAHD .
TVALAO ) Ay INNIN ML NSHSOO LSV LN
H#0O by 38 43 ‘NOI93d $0S0S00Vd “¥39INNN LINY3d d1S M33HD AF1ai ALMov4

(¥ng) Hoday Buuojuopy abieyasig UOI}I9}01d JUdWIUOIIAUT JO Juawedaqg elueajAsuuayd

[uny uuo Jiuswsaanbay/dwa J eoo1/ereqddyeydndassiosn 0/ 20014



Wd ve¥ T10T/6T/L

[y wao Jpuawalinbay /dwa 1 jesoereqddy e Sndassias 202010

*SLNIINWOI J14I03dS YFLINVAV



Wd I¥v 110T/6T/L ciol

Joissiuqns YINaa Jno/ o) Juswiyseje ue se ‘104 Huyloday asueldwog-uop e uo pouad Burpodal sy Buuinp suolejota fje Hoday

| abed
‘(uonealjis|e; uiomsun o} Bunerss) y0sy % ‘SO ‘Bd 8l 988 ‘suolejola Buimouy Joj jualiuosidwl pue auly jo
12-20-LL0C Aupqissod ayy Buipnjour ‘uoiieus Jojul asjey Buiwagns Joj sajeuad Juesyiubis ale aJal) jey} SIEME WE | 8)ajdiiod
pue ajeinooge ‘any) ‘Jelleq pue abpajmoun Aw Jo jsaq ay) o} ‘sl pajylwigns uoneulojul ay} ‘uonewsoput ay; Buiteyjeb
ajeq aN suoydajal uaby pazuoyiny 10 133410 Joj 8|qisuodsal A} j0aJip suosiad asoy) Jo wajsAs ay) abeuswl oym suosiad Jo uosiad ayj jo Alnbur Aw uo uaby pazuoyiny JQ 19930
1ARN23XT jfediound Jo ainjeubig paseq "papiwqns uoljewso} Ul ay} ajenjeas pue Jayieb jauuosiad palyilenb jey) einsse o} peubisap wajsAs B yIm| 1Apnoax3g [ediouLld Jo api]/aweN
30UBpJIoYoE Ul UoisiAladns 1o uoioalp Aw Japun pajedald Sem JUaWNoop SiY} Jey; me| Jo Ajeuad Japun Aypao |
oy 35inbe | :8po) sbeyg
6 | 78008 :3p0) JBjeweled
W 1
qeig Yuowy 4 v 45 [4% e - . Juswainsesyy
aldwes 5do4d3
N | :9po) ebelg
qw o . g . . . GS0P/. '3p0Q Jojaweled
001/N4D P, wn
oldwes wiopoD [evsd
f o apo) sbelg
asn L 05005 2P0 Jajaweled
pspioosy snonuguod 0 P [ P, P ¥9600° juswainsesiy
s|dwes (pBu) mol4
Ualinbay | :8po) abejg
00900 :3po) Jajeuweled
qel Yiuowy 0 §ve Sve . P . Jususainsespy usBoIN IejoL
a|dwes
lainbay | :8po) abelg
! 0€500 :9p0J Jaloweled
qeln Yuowy I V'se I, P, PPN uswainses|y
adwes SPOS pspuadsns [elo),
J ol | :apo) sbeig
; ns ; od| 00¥00 :9p09 Jajewesed
qeln Yuowy 0 €92 PN €9°L P PP jusiuainses
aidwes Hd
adA] sidwes sisAleuy x3 | suun _ anjepa 1 anjea m anjepA spun . anjep _ anen H | J9joweled
. , 3 . 0
10 Aouanbaid | ‘oN e uoieUSIU0T 10 KlenD) _ . Buipeot 1o Anuenn L
0 *31IS WOYd 39¥VYHISIA ON 0€-90-1102:0L ‘QORd3d ONIMOLINOW  2019-08€61 Vd "MILSIHOD 1SIM 'ss3yaav
HILSIHO 1STIM IALID 10-90-1 102 ‘woid Id ITOVd 0851
1315349 ‘ALNNOD 100 . ALND ¥I1S3HO .
"TIVALNO ) v INNW dML NBHSOD LSV LN
H#O by 38 43 ‘NOIDIY 0ep08sL “HIFINNN LINYTd SAS pulpib) £

AYYdS 8 d1S ISVYHO AOOMHIO

(MINQ) Hoday Buuojiuopy ab1eyasig uo1}9I38)0.d JUsWUOIIAUT JO Judswedaq elueAjASuuad

[y c-uLo Jiuawannbay)/dwa | /reso|ereqddy e Snda/si1os 0 /:0///:01



Wd 1¥:¥ 11027/6T/L cioc

'SLINIWINOD J1d4123dS ¥aLANVHVYd
“spybisiano Guiidues pue suoseal pauILISSPUN O} 8NP Papa3axa alam SHW 108D PUe SSU.

JINFWWOD LH¥O0d3Y TYHINID

Jwiy- ¢-uLio yuswiasinbay/dwa 1 eso1ereqddy e 8nda/sios 2 0///:010



SH3IAHO IONVHO

SIX'L1.2080 SISNIAX3 NOISNVAX3 dLSOu\siuswhed\/00Z d1SOH\spiawdaq SHOM 2liand\Bieq paleys\eleqy 4

(AR 4 lelo1
SIA  d3A0UddY | "D "SU| YUM P3|l - SHUN SSAL 99e[day L }/0L/L 00'650'9L$ S
SIA  QIAOYdAY S18pI0OBI YBUYD Z 10} SAIGRD  OL/EZ/E  Z'LGH'LS ¥
SIA  d3AOYddY dwngdooigeiddy  olL/zlr  00'LLL'ES £
S3IA  d3AO¥ddY 103NNODSIA F0INYIS 00'685'€Z$ 4
S3IA  Q3N0UddY OO 04 LINN ¥3NYOO  60/L/L 00°90L'S$ !
a3iN3a SINITAM ¥E ONTIXT _ paiueg
aivd SNLV.1S MMOM  Q3IAO¥ddY  LNNOWY "ON 0D ¥IONITO
16'68Z°0€$ [eyoL
SIA  A3A0YddY sousjureleb oL/l PreOvL$ 9 S
S3IA  QIAOUAY Bpig US310S Ul POIN JUIOT [OUCD  OL/8/L) ZL'66v'v$ 8l g
SIA  A3N0YddY Bpig josuoo Ul Weeq [ea1S  OL/g/LL LZ'S0L'YS AR
S3IA  d3A0YUddY eousd  OL//LL 12°050°s$ T AN
S3IA  d3AOYUddY uuogeld ebnynued  OL/b/LL 92'129'9% A
S3IA  QIN0YUAY Buiping 6pnjs 104 3o0|q [EUCHPPY  OL/PL/9  22°2£6'S$ AN
SIA  Q3A0OUdAY S)2I0U0D JOLPRID  OL/0Z/S  00°SI8'SL$- 2T €
SIA  d3IN0UdY SAVAMMIVM OOAVAIEd  0L/0Z/S  65'¥60°8L$ iz ¢
SIA  QIAOUdAY | SI0pZ  0L/0T/S  LL'9LS'ES 0z ¢
SIA  d3IAOUdAY sdopiie  0L/0Z/S  0ZZ0LLZ$ 6L ¢
SIA  d3IN0OUdAY Buined 1o} 3pai0  0L/8/Z 00°000°05$- 6 I
S3IA  d3IAOUdAY sebep o08I3 104 IPRID  0L/8/Z 00°000°0Z$- !
SIA  QINO¥dY 3did NOYI LSYD Y04 LId3¥0  0L/g/e 00°05Z°9$- 8 T
SIA  QINO¥ddY [BUUBLD AN I8 IBM BJRI0U0D  ¢ééd ST'LSE'LLS 4
SIA  Q3AOYUddY dIVd3d v# M3IMOTE  OL/glE | 8L°9ZL‘9% VR 4
S3IA  A3A0OYUddY MNVL ¥ES NO STIVY I1GVAOWIY  60/PL/ZL  ZS'¥6Y'rs$ T
SIA  A3A0YddY MNVL D014 HOd ¥aAXIN ¥IDUVT  60/bLiZL  S9'¥8L'9% s
S3IA  QIAOYUAAY dVTIO0 LOTHILNY  60/PL/iZL  00°€0L°T$ e
S3IA  Q3IA0YUdAY HIVdIY e# HAMOTE  $ééd 80°LL9'V$ A
SIA  Q3IAOYUAY dIvd3d # ¥3IMOTE  60/LL/S  08°ZYS'S$ ool
SIA  QIAOYdAY dIvd3d L# HAMOTE  60/42/Z  0L'60Z'C$ L
"ON 02
aivd SNlvis MOM  Q3AO¥ddY  LNNOWY ‘ON ODd HLYOM

LLOZ ‘T }snbny

SHIAYO IDONVHO
1D3rodd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdVYD MIIH0 AT1dlN
ALRFOHLNV TVdIDINNIAI NIHSOD 1SVv3



suoioslold

SIX'1. 12080 SISNIdX NOISNVAXT d1SOu\siuawAied\/ 002 d1SOMSPIGRdad sHIOA dlqnd\eled pateys\ereqyi4

1abujy epnjoui Jou ss0( .

196pnq Jspun ul aLod 0} pajoadxs ale AemaAup pue Buined ay] ,

%¥6'C abejuasiad

/8°126'+02$ Ys| spun4 €1L'€.26/2% (Uspun)isnQ
«|EL°€LC6L.'6% }s02 |eul} pajoslold «|€1'€.2'612'6% }s09 [euyy pajosfold
00'G61'¥36°6$ S|JB|IBAE SpUny [e)0 | 00°000°'005°6$ }obpng jeuibuo

Yo7 spung 1ebpnq "sA 3509 [eul} 10afold
€1'€/2'6,.'6% L1/8E'LLL'6S GZ' /6/.'96'6% IVLOL SASNIIX3
00'650'9L$- 00°'650°91$- sHuUnN SSAL 10} puniay
€1'2££'G6.L'63 L1°/8E°L1.'6% G2'958'256'6% IVLOL1 8nS
81L'528°'LL$ 8L'Gze'LL$ 00°000'CL$ Joussu] R J0d elOd ‘@uoyd ‘isjies |

« 00°000'0£$ 00°0$ 00°005°9¢$ (pted jou inq payiuspi) jepden

00°000°0¥1$ 12'€86'L8L$ 0L ¥ES'¥8ES feyden
sed}x3y
00°000'652$ GZ'S¥6'0G2$ 00°000'GZL$ asnoyyoug
81'/66'61$ 81°/66'6L$ 00°000°02$ (90) (s1qeabieyoay) luouusd
00'000'GL$ 0S'29L’LLS 00'066'6% (mau) (0s) (esuodsay 53) tuouuad
00°000°'L$ 05'v.8% 00°000°L$ (11) (3seodaiq) luouuay
00°000'61LZ$ 16'811'802$ 00°02£°902$ (01) (s@21n498 panuiuod) iuouuayg
29°/61'9¢1$ 29°/61'9¢L$ 00'002'9¢L$ (50) (uonoadsuj) luouuad
AN 23 ! v zlE 613 aAoqe 3y} ui papnjoul - ssepto sbueys
00°000'7.6$ #9'9£8'996% 00°000'v.6$ Jabuljo
L6°682°0E$ ! 16°682'0€$ aA0qe ay} uj papnjoul - siepio abueyd
00°00%'698°2$ ZL'9££'0/8'L$ 00°00%'G98°/$ YMOoAA
00°062'2s$ 00°052'25$ 00°052'25$ s}s03 Buimouiog
S3ISN3IdX3

}s09D ajeQ o} pied JWE JoBI3UOD

jeuid poalosloid

10 190png

aweN

1102 ‘2 1snBny
S1SOO TVNId @3123roxd

103rodd NOISNVdX3 YM3340 A31dly
ALRMOHLNY TVdIOINNIN NIHSOD 1Sv3




262590002 00 'NOLONIHSYM “M'N "SAY NHOA MIN SEL1 'SLOILIHIUY 40 ILNLILSNI NYORIWY IHL

2661@ - VIV - NOILLIO3 2661 - INSWAVYd VO3 NOILVYOIHILE3D ANV NOILYOIIddY « 2049 LN3WNDOA viv

J0BIIUOY) SIY} I9PUN J0)0BNUOY) 10 Ioum() 2ul Jo siySii Aue o3 9o1pnfosd
oyt axe uswked Jo soueidesoe pue juaed ‘9oUBNSS] "UI1Y PIWEU I0JORITUOT)
a3 0) Ajuo ajqeAed st GHIALLNAD LNNQWY 2YL "9]qeogau jou st a)edyyia)) siy],

areg Ag

‘LOALIHOYY
("poifiz-120 JunoWD 21 01 WIOJUOD O] PABULYD 2.41 DY} 19YS UOIIDNRUILOL) L) U pub UoNpINddy

s1y) wo so.mSif v o1y ~1of panddp junowp iy wo.df s.affip porfitios junown fi uozpunidxs yoouy)

§oorrror d3ralLdad LNOONY

"QAIAILYED INNOWY 241 jo juswiked 03 pauInud s 103oenuo)) ay)

PUE ‘SIUAWNO0(] JOBHUOD 2 YIIM F0UBPIOIOE UI ST NIOA OUt JO Alt[enb oy ‘pajesipu
se passargosd Sey NIo 2U) JAI[aq pue UoTelIoJul “98palmoud JIay] JO 159q 313 03 Jety)
I2umQ Y] 03 S31J1I90 109)1Y21y oY) ‘vonedyjdde oy Burstidiuos

BIEP 21) PUE SUOLEALIS]O 211S-U0 U0 Paseq ‘SJUsLUNDO( IOBHUOYD) S YIlm IDUBPIOIE U]

ANIWAV HO4 LVOIILYEID S, 103.1IHOMY

: mw inp u@..aﬁ =9$.EES \m
>.m. ] 10T/ETL  :sondxa yorssnuwoyy Ay
%8 mmmwm%mﬁ&% QHOINGD &NA\\ YL/ onana Ao
n:m i “110T “AInf 30 Aep WG T/ by] uﬁwo_eoa oWEA AS pUE pagLIosqns
€ 3 Ay aremelaf] Jo Aluno)) BlUBAJASTIUD 1JO )3
. .Emw TWIMYLON 7 TUBPISAI4 € JOTUID) * A [OBYIIN

RZ e TOSNT Y & ) 7 7 g
T AT
*d10) R3uD H ‘WM MOLOVILNOD

“oNp MOU ST Utoxey umoys Justied JUaLING JEL) PUE “1OUM() DY] WOL] PAAIDOI sjuatuled
PUE PONSSI aJom JUIWAEJ 10J SIBIJNID)) SNO1A2Id USIYA 103 HI0 A, 10] J0JIRIUOL) U}

Aq pred usaq 9AeY SIUNOWE [[B JBY] ‘SJUSWINSO(] JOBNUOY) S [lim 20UBPIOIE Ul paya|diod
U93q sey 1uawAe 10y uonesljddy sy £q pareaos YIop 91 J21[9:PUB UOIBULIOJUI
*93pa1mouy §,1010BI1IUCY) 3YJ JO 153 aLf) 0} JBY} SAIFLLIS0 J0JORHUO)) PAUSISIpUN 3y |

YT EICEES 19p1Q 98uey) Aq SIONVHO LAN
vTe1Eees STV1O0L
IUOJA] ST paaoadde (30 ]
vm.mﬁm,mmuw numQ %Q syuowt m:0_>u.u& ur
pasoidde sadueyp [eio],
SNOLLONAHA SNOLLIAQV AYVINANS AFAYO IDONVHI
(9 a7 s897 ¢ 2UI)
000 IOVNIVLE ONIANTONI ‘HSINIA OL HONVIVE ‘6
09°5€5°95 $ ANA LNFNAYI LNTIIND "8
PO'LLL'OSE 8 (arwoynie) soud woy 9 ) INFWNAVI
YO SFLYDLALLYAD SNOIATUL SSTT L
(je10], ¢ aur s$97 {7 ury)
YT E1€L00°1 $ IOVNIVLIEY SSIT AINdIvVd TV.LOL 9
000 g (€0LD 30 1 wwnjo) vl elo ],
10 Q6 + &g saut) ofeutelay @10
(€029 o  uumjop)
g [BLISIEIN PIOIS JO % °q
(€0LD uo g + @ uwnjod)
00°0 $ oM padldwo) Jo o, 5 e
FADVYNIVIAY ¢
(£0LD uo © uwnjo)) alLvd
PTEIELOOT § OL daYOLS ? AdLATINOD TVLOL ¥
YT EIEL00'T $ (zF12uT) 41V OL WNS LOVAULNOD €
YT ELEEES § s1ap1Q a8ueyD Aq 98ueyo 19N 7
00°000°tL6S g WNS LOVYLNOD TYNIDRIO I

"PAYDBIIE SI ‘C0LD) JUDWNIO(] VIV “199YS UOBNULLO.)
"JOR[UOD AU YA UOHIODUUOD UL ‘MO[3q UmOYS st quatuked 1oy spew st uonesonddy

ININAVYd HO4 NOILVIIddY S.4OLOVHLINOD

HIVA LOVHLNOD

008540  #90rJno 800T/5/11 1010B1UOT) B399 1 Od LOVILNOD
1€€61  Vd *Sliapioduo)
_H_ LOLOVIADT | 'SON JDFr0dd L68T-FOI61 vd “erydiape(iyg 851 x0g "O’d "1 sroumieq 9¢/
_H_ 1S 19BN 100 Bzl ToX21(] SUQ *d10D) 108uD H W
YIDVYNYIN ZOELUDMELmZOU_H_ SABLOOSSY TMOUURG: L DHLIHOYY VIA AOLIVILNOD INOYA
LOFLIHOWY[ X | 110T/61/L ‘0L aoryad 1€E61 Vd “o1seyD 150
MMZBO_U . 199[01g voisuedxy 29 apueiSdn jueyq a91d 1joed 08S1
-0 uonngrusIq 81 -ON NOILVOITddV usuNEal ] 8Femag Nea1) ASJpN (LOAL0Ud Yy [edioruny uoyson 1seg *YINMO OL
S39vd €30+ 39vd C0LD INFNNDOT VIV INJWAVd HO4 NOILVIIJILYID ANV NOILVII1ddV



CUST: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTH. JoB:Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. APPLICATION NO: 18 page: 1
1580 PAOLI PIKE PERTOD ENDING : 07/19/11
INVOICE NO ;5003

WEST CHESTER PA 19380

FROM: william H. clinger Cofp, ARCHITECT:PENNONI ASSOCIATES CONTRACT NO:
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike one Drexel Plaza CONTRACT DATE: 11/13/08
concordville, PA 13331 3001 Market gtreet

philadelphia PA 19104-2837

JOB DESCRIPTION: Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. OUR JOB # :  CEGB00
e

| CHANGE ORDERS |
R 1
| | ADDITIONS | DEDUCTIONS | ORTGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT.. . c..ce-ererosrrroriints Lo 8 974,000.00
| | | | TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT....... e 33,313.24
| PREVIOUS TOTAL | 33,313.24 | .00 | TOTAL CONTRACT INCLUDING CHANGE ORDERS .+« -« S i.e.. § 1,007,313.24
R l
| - CURRENT~---- | AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE......--- e RPIRR . § 1,007,313.24

RETAINAGE -  .00% OF WORK COMPLETED . o v essrvrossrs” $ .00

.00% OF STORED MATERIAL

! !

! !

| |
T ki | | | COMPLETED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE. .. ... e . % 1,007,313.24

! I | |
| | | i PREVIOUS AMOUNT BILLED. . ....cecnrorrrsrtitns veeeeee § 950,777.64
| | | | SALES TAX..c.vvrere eeees P e $ .00
| | | | CURRENT AMOUNT DUE...c..o--oeree e veeens $ 56,535.60
i | | | AMOUNT REMAINING. ... cvcsenresnrorsrsrrst? R % .00



Job Number: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt, Plnt.

Project #

1 DIRECT COST
1 Labor-Field

3 Materials

4 Subcontractor

5 EBquipment Rental

6 Small Tools

7 Other Charges

PM Labor-Proj. Mgr.

Total DIRECT COST

c0 Change Orders

001 Change Order #001
002 Change Order #002
003 Change Order #003
001A Change Order #001 (A)
Total Change Orders
MOB Mobilization
1 Mobilization-Labor
3 Mobilization-Material
5 Equipment Rental
Total Mobilization
DEMO Demo

1 Demo-Labor
Total Demo

TEMP Temporay FPower

1 Temporay Power-labor
3 Temporay Power-Material
Total Temporay Power

11000 Aerial Work

1 Aerial Work-Labor
3 Aerial Work-Material

4 BAerial Work-Subcontractor

SCHEDULED

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

5,106.00
.00
1,451.24
.00
3,171.00
.00
23,585.00
.00
33,313.24

2,772.00
.00
5,611.00
.00
.00
.00
8,383.00

18,775.00
.00
18,775.00

10,820.00
.00
12,000.00
.00
22,820.00

486.00
.00

.00

.00
6,172.00

An

Application No.: 18
Invoice Number : 5003
~---WORK COMPLETED----
PREVIOUS THIS
APPLICATION PERIOD
00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
5,106.00 .00
1,451.24 .00
3,171.00 .00
23,585.00 .00
33,313.24 .00
2,772.00 .00
5,611.00 .00
.00 .00
8,383.00 .00
18,775.00 .00
18,775.00 .00
10,820,00 .00
12,000.00 .00
22,820.00 .00
486.00 .00

.00 .00
6,172.00 .00

Period From:

STORED

MATERIALS

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

09/01/10

Thru: 07/19/11

COMPLETED

AND STORED
TO DATE

.00

.00

.00

, 00

.00

.00

.00

5,106.00

1,451.24

3,171.00

23,585.00

33,313.24

2,772.00

5,611.00

.00

8,383.00

18,775.00

18,775.00

10,820.00

12,000.00

22,820.00

486.00

.00

6,172.00

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100.

100

100

100

100

100

Page Number 2

BALANCE
TO FINISH RETAINAGE
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00



Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Application No.: 18 Period From: 09/01/10 Page Number 3

Project # : Inyoice Number : 5003 Thru: 07/19/11
‘«---WORK COMPLETED--~-- COMPLETED .
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIOQUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE
Total Aerial Work 6,658.00 6,658.00 .00 .00 6,658,00 100 .00 .00

11100 Site Work

1 Site Work-Labor 7,160.00 6,086.00 1,074.00 .00 7,160.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 sSite Work-Material 5,985.00 5,985.00 .00 .00 5,985.00 100 .00 .00
.00

4 Site Work-Subcontractor 24,449,00 20,781.65 3,667.35 .00 24,449,00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Site Work 37,594.00 32,852,65 4,741.35 V .00 37,594.00 100 .00 .00

11200 Underground Conduit ,

1 Underground Conduit-Labor 25,984,00 25,984.00 .00 .00 25,984.00 100 .00 .00
. .00

3 Underground Conduit-Mater 7,530.00 7,530.00 .00 .00 7,530.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Underground Conduit 33,514.00 33,514,00 .00 .00 33,514.00 100 .00 .00

11210 Underground Cable

1 Underground Cable-Labor 28,179.00 28,179.00 .00 .00 28,179.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Underground Cable-Materia 62,338.00 62,338.00 .00 .00 62,338.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Underground Cable 90,517.00 90,517.00 .00 .00 90,517.00 100 .00 .00

11220 Underground Terms

1 Underground Terms-Labor 12,762.00 12,762.00 .00 .00 12,762.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Underground Terms-Materia 2,272.00 2,272.00 .00 .00 2,272.00 100 .60 .00
.00

Total Underground Terms 15,034.00 15,034.00 .00 .00 15,034.00 100 .00 .00

11230 Underground Equip

1 undexrground Equip-Labor 7,276.00 7,276.00 .00 .00 7.276.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Underground Equip-Materia 1,234.00 1,234.00 .00 .00 1,234.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Tétal underground Equip 8,510.00 8,510.00 .00 .00 8,510,00 100 .00 .00

11300 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond

1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Labor 49,464.00  49,464.00 .00 .00  49,464,00 100 .00 .00
.00
3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Materia 40,442.00  40,442.00 .00 .00 40,442.,00 100 .00 .00
.00 ’
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond 89,906.00  89,906.00 .00 .00  89,906.00 100 .00 .00

11310 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables

1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Labor 20,672.00 20,672.00 .00 .00 20,672.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Trt,.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Mater 5,874.00 5,874.00 ’ .00 .00 5,874.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables 26,546.00 26,546.00 .00 . .00 26,546.00 100 .00 .00

11320 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms
1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Labor 6,352.00 6,352,00 .00 .00 6,352.00 100 .00 .00



Plnt.

Application No.: 18
Invoice Number : 5003

Period From:

09/01/10
Thru: 07/13/11

Page Number .4

Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt.
Project # :

ITEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK

SCHEDULED
VALUE

~-~-WORK COMPLETED----

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH RETAINAGE

11330

11340

11350

11360

11370

11380

11390

21300

3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Materi

Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms

Trt.Bldg, Equip
1 Trt.Bldg. Eguip-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg. Equip-Material

Total Trt.Bldg. Equip

Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Labo

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Mate

Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond

Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Labo

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Mate

Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire

Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-HMater

Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev

Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Materia

Total Trt,Bldg.Ltg.Cond

Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire
1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Materia

Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire

Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt
1 Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt-Material

Total Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt

Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-La

1,029.00
.00
7,381.00

25,754.00
.00
50,861.00
.00
116,615.00

18,940.00
.00
11,570.00
.00
30,510.00

2,772.00
.00
937.00
.00
-3,769.00

4,157.00
.00
1,459.00
.00
5,616.00

22,289.00
.00
12,545.00
.00
34,834,00

1,790.00
.00
669.00
.00
2,459.00

7,.391.00
.00
204,093.00
.00
211,484.00

6€,698.00

PREVIOUS THIS
APPLICATION PERIOD
1,029.00 .00
7,381.00 .00
25,754.00 .00
90,861.00 .00
116,615.00 .00
18.940.00 .00
11,570.00 .00
30,510.00 .00
2,772.00 .00
997.00 .00
3,769.00 .00
4,157.00 .00
1,459.00 .00
5,616.00 .00
22,289.00 .00,
12,545.00 .00
34,834.00 .00
1,790.00 .00
669.00 .00
2,459.00 .00
7,391.00 .00
204,093.00 .00
211,484.00 .00
6,698.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,025.00

7,381.00

25,754.00

90,861.00

116,615.00

18,940.00

11,570.00

30,510.00

2,772.00

997.00

3,769.00

4,157.00

1,458.00

5,616.00

22,289.00

12,545.00

34,834.00

1,790.00

663.00

2,459.00

7,391.00

204,093.00

211,484.00

6,698.00

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

.00 .00
.00 .00
, 00 .00
,00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00



Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt: Plnt. Application No.: 18 Period From: -09/01/10 Page Number 5.

Project # : Invoice Number : 5003 Thru: 07/19/11
~---WORK COMPLETED- - -- COMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-Ma 3,460.00 3,460.00 .00 .00 3,460.00 100 .00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond 10,158.00 10,158.00 .00 .00 10,158.00 100 .00 .00

21310 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Lab 7,565.00 7,565.00 .00 .00 7,565.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Mat 2,249,00 2,249.00 .00 .00 2,249.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab 9,814.00 9,814.00 .00 .00 9,814.00 100 .00 .00

21320 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-La 1,763.00 1,763.00 .00 .00 1,763.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-Ma 313.00 313.00 .00 .00 313.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term 2,076.00 2,076.00 .00 .00 2,076.00 100 .00 .00

21330 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.

1 1Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.-Labo 973,00 975.00 .00 .00 973.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.-Mate 355.00 355.00 .00 .00 355.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Equip. 1,328.00 1,328.00 .00 700 1,328.00 100 .00 .00

21340 1Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond-La 3,951.00 3,951.00 .00 .00 3,951.00 100 .00 .00
.00
3 Inflt, Pmp.St Ltg.Cond-Ma 4,846.00 4,846.00 .00 .00 4,846,00 100 .00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond 8,797.00 8,797.00 .00 .00 8,797.00 100 .00 .00
21350 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-La 2,431.00 2,431.00 .00 .00 2,431.00 100 .00 .00
.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-Ma 1,979.00 1,979.00 .00 .00 1,979.00 100 .00 .00
.00
Total Inflt, Pmp.St Ltg.Wire 4,410,00 4,410.00 .00 .00 4,410.00 100 .00 .00
21360 1Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt
1 Inflt, Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-La 2,006.00 2,006.00 .00 .00 2,006.00 100 .00 .00
.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-Ma 11,578.00 11,578.00 .00 .00 11,578.00 100 .00 .00
.00 . :
Total Inflt, Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt 13,584.00 13,584.00 .00 .00 13,584.00 . 100 .00 .00
31300 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond
1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond-Labo 13,397.00 13,397.00 .00 .00 13,397.00 100 .00 .00
.00
3 Scréen Bldg Pwr Cond-Mate 9,566.00 9,566.00 .00 .00 9,566.00 100 .00 .00
.00
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cond 22,963.00 22,963.00 .00 .00 22,963.00 100 .00 .00

31310 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab
1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Labor ) 2,067.00 2,067.00 .00 .00 2,067.00 100 .00 .00

nn



Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt, plnt. Application No.: 18 Period From: 09/01/10 Page Number 6

Project # : Invoice Number : 5003 Thru: 07/1%/11
~~--WORK COMPLETED-~-- COMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE
3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Mater 645.00 645.00 .00 .00 645.00 100 .00 .00
.00
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cab 2,712.00 2,712.00 .00 .00 2,712.00 100 .00 .00

31320 Screen Bldg Pwr Term

1 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Labo 486.00 486.00 .00 .00 486.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Mate 75.00 75.00 .00 .00 75.00 100 .00 .00
' .00

Total Screen Bldg Pwr Term 561.00 561.00 .00 .00 561.00 100 .00 .00

31330 Screen Bldg. Eg

1 Screen Bldg. Eg-Labor 2,310.00 2,310.00 .00 .00 2,310,00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Screen Bldg. Eg-Material 879.00 879.00 .00 .00 879.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Screen Bldg. Eg 3,189.00 3,189.00 .00 .00 3,189.00 100 .00 .00

41300 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond

1 S1dg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond-L 17,554.00 17,554.00 .00 .00 17,554.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond-M 9,283.00 9,283.00 .00 .00 9,283.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond 26,837.00 26,837.00 .00 .00 26,837.00 100 .00 .00

41310 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab

1 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-La 6,813.00 6,813.00 .00 .00 6,813.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-Ma 2,673,00 2,673.00 .00 .00 2,673.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab 9,486.00 9,486.00 .00 .00 9,486.00 100 .00 .00

41320 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term

1 S1ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-L 8,661,00 8,661.00 .00 .00 8,661.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 S1ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-M . 1,403.00 1,403.00 .00 .00 1,403.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term 10,064.00 10,064.00 .00 .00 10,064.00 100 .00 .00

41330 S1ldg Dewat Bld Equip

1 sSldg Dewat Bld Equip-Labo 13,397.00 13,397.00 .00 .00 13,397.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Sldg Dewat Bld Equip-Mate 1,150.00 1,150.00 .00 .00 1,150.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Equip 14,547.00 14,547.00 .00 .00 14,547.00 100 .00 .00

41400 Control Rm Bra Cond

1 Contxrol Rm Bra Cond-Labor 13,859.00 13,859.00 .00 .00 13,859.00 100 .00 .00
.00

3 Control Rm Bra Cond-Mater 6,526.00 6,526.00 .00 .00 6,526.00 100 .00 .00
.00

Total Control Rm Bra Cond 20,385.00 20,385,00 .00 .00 20,385.00 100 .00 .00

41410 Control Rm Bra Wire
1 Control Rm Bra Wire-Labor ) 2,431.00 2,431,00 .00 .00 2,431.00 100 .00 .00
.00



Job Number: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Project #

Application No.: 18
Invoice Number : 5003

Period From: 09/01/10

Thru: 07/19/11

Page Number 7

SCHEDULED
VALUE

----WORK COMPLETED----

STORED
HATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

3 Control Rm Bra Wire-Mater
Total Control Rm Bra Wire

41420 Control Rm Equip
1 Control Rm Equip-Labor

3 Control Rm Equip-Material
Total Control Rm Equip

41430 Control Rm Ltg Cond
1 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Labor

3 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Mater
Total Control Rm Ltg Cond

41440 Control Rm Ltg Wire
1 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Labor

3 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Mater
Total Control Rm Ltg Wire

41450 Control Rm Ltg Fixt
1 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Labor

3 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Mater
Total Control Rm Ltg Fixt

Job Totals

.00
3,212.,00

2,067.00
.00
631.00
.00
2,698.00

14,262.00
.00
6,526.00
.00
20,788.00

2,431.00
.00
781,00
.00
3,212.00

2,918,00
.00
9,336.00
.00
12,254.00

1007313.24

PREVIQUS THIS
APPLICATION PERIOD
781.00 .00
3,212.00 .00
2,067.00 .00
631.00 .00
2,698.00 .00
14,262.00 .00
6,526.00 .00
20,788.00 .00
2,431.00 .00
781.00 .00
3,212.00 .00
2,918.00 .00
9,336.00 .00
12,254.00 .00
1002571.89 4,741.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

© .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,212.00

2,067.00

631.00

2,698.00

14,262.00

6,526.00

20,788.00

2,431.00

781.00

3,212,00

2,918.00

9,336.00

12,254,00

1007313.24

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00




WILLIAM H. CLINGER, CORP.
P. 0. Box 158

736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, Pa. 19331

phone (610) 459-1234

fax (610) 459-8823

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, Pa. 19360-6199

TERMS: Net 30 Days

YONTE ESCRIFTION. OE WORK

WORK ORDER #__ 2770

SHEET ___ OF

FOR JOB Waste Water Facility

DATE RECEIVED BY OFFICE
INVOICE #

INVOICE DATE

FOREMAN
CUSTOMER'S ORDER #
Ta&M

CHANGE ORDER

JOB NAME / NUMBER
JOB LOCATION
PERCENT COMPLETE 100.00%)]
[WEER ENDING * 04/30/11

*Week begins on Monday and ends on SUnday

CEGB00
EGWWIP

Reprogrammed VFD #3 for correct max. RPM of 1750 from 1352,

Reprogrammed VFD #4 for corect Deceleration time of 20sec. Not 90sec.

(This was not a warranty item)

GE Technician 2,100.00
Markup 210.00
Robert Dina 04/27/111ST 4.00 580.00
.

fUo FFEIL g 0.00

0.00

2 /11 /1) 0.00

7 +—

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00 TOTAL HOURS AND LABOR 580.00
DATE COMPLETED: TOTAL MATERIALS 0.00 TOTAL MATERIALS 0.00
3 . i TOTAL OTHER 2,310.00

You
Work Ordered by: _Scott Towler ul A TAX
] TOTAL OTHER 2,890.00
Signature:

Jf 2



WILLIAM H. CLINGER, CORP.
P. O. Box 158

736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, Pa. 19331

WORK ORDER #2775 Rev. 1 6/30/11

SHEET

Signature:

phone (610) 459-1234 FOR JOB Waste Water Facility
fax (610) 459-8823
DATE RECEIVED BY OFFICE
TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority INVOICE #
East Goshen Township INVOICE DATE
1580 Paoli Pike FOREMAN Matt Burke
West Chester, Pa. 19380-6199 CUSTOMER'S ORDER #
T &M
CHANGE ORDER
JOB NAME / NUMBER CEG800
JOB LOCATION EGWWTP
PERCENT COMPLETE 100.00%
TERMS: Net 30 Days G* 05/14/11
* Week begins on Monday and ends on SUnday
QTY. MATERIAL PRICE _AMOUNT DESCRIPTION OF WORK
0.00{Reinatalled conduit supports that céme off as a result of using as a step.
0.00]Supplied a conductor for an Hour Meter that was never on our eleclrical drawings.
0.00|{Neither of these are warranty items)
0.00
0.00
0.00 OTHER CHARGES
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 TOTAL OTHER 0.00
0.00 LABOR DATE STOTDT | HRS. RATE AMOUNT
0.00 05/10/11]ST 3.50 97.55 341.43
0.00|Robert Dina 05/10/11|8T 2.00 145.00 290.00
0.00
0.00
OA (/Q_ \3\' rele— 0.00
0.00
; / 0.00
7 /5 /1] 0.00
7 =1
0.00
0.00
N 0.00
Vo (e 1’ YVyr 0.00
0.00
‘7/,;; /;" 0.00
/ /77 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 TOTAL HOURS AND LABOR 631.43
DATE COMPLETED: TOTAL MATERIALS 0.00 TOTAL MATERIALS 0.00
, ., TOTAL OTHER 0.00
Work Ordered by: Scott Towler manl{!nw TAX
i TOTAL OTHER 63143




#% INVOICE *#

& Phone: 610-832-9097
4 Fax : 610-941-8183 .
05/26/11| S3727010.001
wWww.rumsey.com R
RUMSEY ELECTRIC CO.

QUALITY & SERVICE - SINCE 1895 SATAomonrs BA 191824425
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
WILLIAM H. CLINGER CORPORATION WILLIAM H CLINGER CORP
736 BALTIMORE PIKE , c¢/o RIDLEY CREEK WWTP
P.0O. BOX 158 : 1751 TOWNE DRIVE
CONCORDVILLE, PA 19331-0158 WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6483

9246 RIDLEY CREEK MARK HAGGERTY
CHIP VANDEVE| BW - BEST WAY 2% 10th Prox Net EOM | 05/26/11 04/26/11

1| GE ENERGY LOT CONSISTING OF: 1 1 1 21.00.00ea 2100.00
DAY OF SERVICE TO DIAGNOSE
DRIVE AT THE RIDLEY CREEK WASTE
WATER JOB

*PLEASE NOTE* OUR NEW REMITTANCE
ADDRESS: RUMSEY ELECTRIC CO. PO BOX
824429 PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-4429

Subtotal 2100.00
i paid by 06/10/11 you may deduct $42.00 ’ S&H CHGS| . 0.00
Payment is due by 06/30/11 net of any cash d:.scount Sales Tax 0.00
Refer to wwW.Rumsey.com/contactus/creditapp for Terms and Conditions
Past due accounts are subject to a 1.5% per month service charge. Amount Due 2100.00

83727010.001L

TN



INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

E
PEN&QNI ASSOCIATES lr;lC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 478472
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 07/28/2011
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMAO707

Project Name : RCSTP Expansion

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

For Services Rendered through: 07/17/2011

Coordination with contractors and Township; Electrical contractor O&M submittal review; closeout document review;
consulfation with Township and PM regarding same. Troubleshooting and operations review. Investigation, documentation,
meetings and support related to Electrical Contractor claims. On site time by Inspector for precast inspection and CIM

repairs.
Contract Previously % Complete Amount
Phase Code / Name Amount Billed Complete To Date This Invoice
01 -- Permit Design est.  $111,400.00 $111,385.00 $111,385.00 $0.00
02 -- Permitting est. $14,200.00 $14,184.00 $14,184.00 $0.00
03 -- Final Design est.  $226,700.00 $226,655.50 $226,655.50 $0.00
04 -- Bidding est. $14,500.00 $14,446.50 $14,446.50 $0.00
05 -- Construction est.  $136,200.00 $136,197.62 $136,197.62 $0.00
06 -- Additional Submittals est, $20,000.00 $19,997.18 $19,997.18 $0.00
10 -- Continued Construction Services est.  $208,795.00 $208,478.97 $211,174.46 $2,695.49
11 -- Precast Inspection est. $1,000.00 $847.50 $1,222.50 $375.00
Total : $732,795.00 $732,192.27 $735,262.76 $3,070.49
Phase : 11 -~ Precast Inspection
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Technical Specialist ©.00 75.00 375.00
Labor Total: s T $375.00
Phase Subtotal $375.00
Amount Due This Invoice $3,070.49

6 &S

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Changes:
Changes:
Changes:
Changes:
Changes:
Changes:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority

EGMAQ707 7-28-11 Invoice Summary.xls .xis
Invoice Date 07-28-2011

RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade‘
EGMA0707

478472
6/20/2011 to
$ 465,000.00 Date:
$ - - Date:
$ 58,000.00 Date:
$ 99,700.00 Date:
$ 22,000.00 Date:
$ 11,500.00 Date:
$ 40,400.00 Date:
$ 18,720.00 Date:
$ 14,000.00 Date:
$ 729,320.00
$ 732,192.27
$ 3,070.49
$ 735,262.76
101%
$ (5,942.76)
-0.81%

7/17/2011
8/14/2007
2/5/2009
5/11/2009
1/11/2010
5/10/2010
6/14/2010
8/5/2010
10/11/2010
1/10/2011

* Note: Calculations do not include Phase 50, which is billed on a time and material basis.

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.
Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Changes:

Changes:

Changes:

Changes:

Changes:

Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

10
Continued Eng
Sves

99,700.00
33,500.00
40,400.00
18,720.00
14,000.00
2,475.00
208,795.00
208,478.97
2,695.49
211,174.46
101%
(2,379.46)
-2%

“ R o e R i TR Y

Comments: Coordination with contractors and Township;
Electrical contractor O&M submittal review; closeout document review; consultation with
Township and PM regarding same. Troubleshooting and operations review.
Investigation, documentation, meetings and support related to Electrical Contractor claims.
On site time by Inpector for precast inspection and CIM repairs.

Effort by Labor-Category-under Phase-10:

Category Previous Hrs.] Current |Tofal Ars.

Authority Engineer 241.00 29.25 270.25
Senior Engineer 446.00 3.00 449.00
Senior Designer 222.00 1.00 223.00
Project Engineer 183.50 8.00 191.50
Staff Engineer 13.50 0.00 13.50
Associate Engineer 85.50 0.00 85.50
Graduate Engineer 43.75 0.00 43.75
Project Representative/Inspector 2.50 0.00 2.50
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 1154.25 0.00 1164.25
Engineering Technician | 57.25 6.75 64.00
Administrative Assistant [ 3.50 0.00 3.50

Totals 2452.75 48.00 2500.75




0~ N N kWD)

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
July 11, 2011

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
July 11,2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Chairman Joseph McCawley, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, Dana Pizarro and Kevin Cummings. Also
in attendance were: Rick Smith, Township Manager; Dan Barbato from Pennoni; Scott Towler
from Brickhouse Environmental; William Ronyack (Miller Environmental); and Carmen Battavio,
Township Supervisor.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority 1&I - Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC - Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA ~ Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES —~ National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO ~ Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Joe McCawley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in
the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.
Joe asked if anyone would be taping the meeting. There was no response.

2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
A. Brickhouse Report
Efforts during June were largely focused on resolving warranty related issues and continued
progress by both contractors to provide the necessary documentation required for project
closeout.

On June 14, 2011, Chris Candy from Flyght (ITT Corporation) was on site to investigate the
installation/mounting base for SBR No. 2 motive pump. The pump was shipped to Flyght’s
repair center in Malvern, PA. The cost of the repair is $4,502.90. This repair is being
pursued as a warranty item through Flyght Corporation.

Representatives from Clinger Corporation were on site during the month to address
outstanding punch list and warranty items. Documentation for project close out was
provided to Pennoni Associates, Inc. on July 5, 2011 for a review of completeness.
Termination of the influent flow meter signal wire to the influent composite sampler remains
outstanding. As requested, on July 8, 2011, Pennoni Associates provided Clinger
Corporation with information contained within the contract specifications for the
termination of this wire within the Siemens SBR control panel. Lastly, training for the
general electric variable speed drives (vfds) has been scheduled for July 19,2011 at 8:00
am.

Representatives from Dutchland were on site during the weeks of June 27" and July 5% to
remove and replace the defective CIM liner and repair the corbels adjacent to the walkway.
In addition, repairs to the lifting pins within the walkway were completed. On July 1%, the
telescopic valve for sludge holding tank No. 1 was repaired. The final effluent flow signal
wire to the final effluent was terminated. A representative from Hach will be on site during
F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 07-11-11 draft.doc 1



0 1IN R W N —

AR bR PR DR PR PR PR WL WLLWLWILWLWLLENDNDDNDDNDDNDNDNDDR DN DN — — o o 1 e
O XNV, OORXRTANANNEREWLWNDNP,POOUWXIANNEWNN—ROWOUIOWUNME W~ OO

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 07-11-11 draft.doc

the week of July 18" to program the sampler to function in flow proportioned mode.
Remaining warranty issues for Worth & Company include:
e Distribution conveyor motor
e Influent flow meter
e Top soil, final grading and seed are required around the sludge holding
tanks.
e Touch up paint is required on sludge holding tank hand rails
e Touch up paint on aeration tank piping on the sludge holding tanks
e Screen building seam at cast-in-place concrete and block water requires
water proofing on exterior of the building
The wastewater treatment operation and maintenance service provider discontinued the
addition of sodium hypochlorite to the SBRs. Addition of sodium hydroxide solution was
initiated during June to assist with improving settleability as well as }ﬁroviding supplemental
alkalinity for the nitrification process. Beginning the week of July 5™, the addition of
aluminum sulfate to the SBRs during the pre-settle phase was initiated to assist with
improving settleability. The treatment facility remains in compliance with the NPDES
permit.

The treatment system experienced a loss of nitrification resulting in elevated ammonia as
nitrogen concentrations in the final effluent. Measures to restore nitrification were
implemented and nitrification was restored during the week of May 31%'. Measures to
improve the settleability of the SBR activated sludge have been implemented to reduce
solids loss through the effluent.

The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection Water Quality
Specialist/Inspector continues to routinely visit the facility and maintain communication
with wastewater treatment operation and maintenance service provider. The SBR treatment
process is functioning on a 7 hour treatment cycle as opposed to the design of 6 hours. Asa
result of poor settleability, a settle time of 100 minutes as compares to the design time of 60
minutes has been implemented to prevent excessive solids loss through the effluent. In
addition, the influent fill time has been increased from 120 minutes to 140 minutes to offset
the extended settle time. The influent fill rate has been decreased from 520 gpm to 440 gpm
to assist in reducing organic loading to the SBRs as a result of the extended influent fill
time. In consideration of the poor settleability, planned 14-day SBR performance test and
demonstration of a minimum of two consecutive months of compliance with the new
NPDES permit, the new wastewater treatment permit discharge limitations are anticipated to
be delayed until November 2011.

The project remains substantially complete with final closeout pending.

B. Pennoni— Dan Barbato, reported the following:
RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
e Construction phase services continue with punch list monitoring, review of operations
and maintenance submittals and as-built plans, troubleshooting, and coordination with
the Project Manager and the Township.

e A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail under separate cover.



RO 1NN R W

N bR BRPR AR PR DR PRWLWL WWWWWWRNNNNNMNNRNRIMNRIN R — m e e
SCVORXNTOUNPEPLUONR,POOXIRNITANNEWLWNRP,OOVORRIANNEWLWONL, OO WIN—~OY

* Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation have completed their punch list with the
exception of a few minor items. Paper and CAD as-builts, and electronic copies of
O&M manuals were received from Worth. Clinger has not submitted O&Ms or as
builts. The Project Manager sent a second letter of notice to Clinger on June 22
regarding lack of progress toward closeout documents. Pennoni provided clarification
to Clinger’s comments on the letter and provided confirmation that Clinger has received
paper copies of plans for markup.

e Matt McAloon of Pennoni was present to observe the liner repairs to the interior of
SBR#2 on June 29.

1 /1 Metering Project
* The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. A new program for
monitoring meter data is starting up. Meters are in operation in locations as
recommended and two meters will be moved to new locations. Significant progress
is being made to reduce infiltration and inflow.

Ridley Creek Consent Order
e The next report is due in September. No comments were received from DEP on the
March report.

LCSTP Flimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
* DEP believes that sludge can be left in the ponds if properly handled and deemed
non-hazardous. DEP will obtain confirmation from their Waste Management
Division to confirm this determination. Pennoni is developing a closure plan for
DEP review and comment.

e Public Works probed the aeration pond and provided sludge depth measurements.

e The proposed sewer route was staked and the Authority met with the affected
property owners. Minor adjustments were made to the alignment.

* Existing conditions plans are complete and grading design is in progress.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
* DEP approved the pump station diversions on June 6. The Reserve pump station
conveys sewage to Hershey Mill, which pumps to West Goshen. Both pump stations
will be decommissioned and sewage diverted into the East Goshen Ridley Creek
gravity sewer system. A proposal for engineering services is provided under
separate cover.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning

* The report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to the DEP in April. No
comments have been received from DEP at the time of this report.

* The 60-day review period for agency reviews (CCHD, Planning Commissions,
Sewer Authorities) expired on June 18. After this date, the plan can proceed without
these reviews.

e The required 60-day public notice for the project was posted on June 24.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 07-11-11 draft.doc 3



f—
SO0~ NN PN —

u\-h-h-h-h-hLLLLLwwmwwmmmmwt\)t\)t\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)»—w—w—w—w—w—w—u—w—a
O\OOO\]O\'JI-bUJM*—‘O\OOO\]O\'JI-PUJI\)’—‘O\OOO\]O\'JI-&L»J[\)’—‘O\OOO\]O\LJILMI\)’—‘

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal AuthorityA\201 1\MA 07-11-11 draft.doc

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal ,
e The NPDES discharge permit was submitted to DEP on June 15. DEP sent a letter
confirming that the application is administratively complete and is undergoing
technical review.

Chapter 94 Reports

¢ DEP provided several comments on the Ridley creek Chapter 94 Report. We will

work with the Authority to respond to the comments and questions.

Dan mentioned that since this report was prepared, Pennoni has received documents from
Worth & Co.
Dana asked about what is being done with OMs. Rick explained that he asked Scott to go
through the manuals and summarize the equipment and procedures for operating and
maintaining it, which includes a schedule for testing.

C. Miller Environmental Report
Bill Ronyack reported the following for June 2011:
Routine Operation & Maintenance Activities
® Daily sampling, testing, and inspections for permit compliance
e Routine daily testing for process optimization
® Microscopic exams are good
e UV Ballast replaced and working
® G.E. scheduled training July 19

Non-Routine Operations & Maintenance Activities
e Alarm responses dropping
¢ Quarterly well reporting
¢ Nitrification reestablished
o SBR#2 off-line
* Flow signals being modified for sampling permit compliance
e Alum feed MP32 being adjusted
¢ Centrifuge conveyor motor needs repair
o Lochwood spray system tripping-out at night
e Magnesium Hydroxide being evaluated

Summary of Influent Flow — Ridley Creek
¢ AVERAGE: 198,000 gallons
¢ MAXIMUM: 242,000 gallons

Summary of Lochwood Chase Flow
¢ Average 8,500 gallons per day

Permit Compliance
* Ridley had a value of 15 mg/L for ammonia and the monthly limit is 4. The plant
has since reestablished nitrification, as noted in last month’s report.
* Lochwood had a value of 37 mg/L CBOD and the monthly limit is 25. Disinfection
has been adjusted.
Bill explained that the permit for Ridley Creek comes in 2 phases, intermediate and final. It
is posted at the plant.




—_
SOOI NP WN =

N B PRD DD DR D DR DWW LWWWLWWWWIERNIRNDNININRNNINDDR — = o e e s
O\DOO\]O‘\UI-P-LA)l\)b—‘O\DOO\]O‘\U‘l-IE-LA)I\)P—‘O\DOO\]O\UI-P-LA)I\)P—‘O\DOO\]O\UI-P-MNP—‘

D. Cost Summary Report
None

E. Change Orders
None

3. RCSTP INVOICES
A. Brickhouse Environmental, #6004, $5,520.00. Kevin moved to approve payment. Jack
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
B. Ryerson #93064709, $2,839.39. Fran moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
C. Grainger #9559020087, $1,968.46. Dana moved to approve payment. Jack seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
D. Gawthrop #90002, $455.00. Rick explained that invoices #89644 & 89645 should not
be paid. Dana moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further
discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
E. Aqua Wasterwater #123232, $6,169.22. Fran moved to approve payment. Jack
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
F. Pennoni, #475436, $847.50. Fran moved to approve payment. Kevin seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
G. Pennoni #475438, $660.00. Dana moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
H. Pennoni #475439, $1,480.00. Jack moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
I Pennoni, #475440, $9,865.75. Fran moved to approve payment. Jack seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
J. Rumsey #S53727010.001, $2,100.00. Rick explained that this invoice is included in the
William H Clinger WO 2770. No action is needed.
K. William H Clinger, Corp. WO #2770 $2,890.00 and WO #2775 $631.43. Payment of
these was tabled.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
None.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Jack moved to approve the minutes of the June 13, 2011 meeting as corrected. Fran
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
A. Gawthrop #90001, $1,083.00. Dana moved to approve payment. Jack seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

7. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Board of Supervisors — Carmen thanked everyone who participated either by donation
or helping at the Community Day.
Before the BOS meeting tomorrow at 7:00 pm, they are going to set up a ladder fire truck
behind the Township Building, then put some balloons on it to simulate what 150 feet would
look like. The estimate for annual revenue from the proposed cell tower is $55,000.00 per
year for the first ten years.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 07-11-11 draft.doc 5




8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were reviewed.

9. OLD BUSINESS
None

10. GOALS
A. Fall Newsletter — Jack will prepare an article.

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. A letter was received from Pennoni for projected fees of $1,500.00 to reach July 31,
2011. Action on this was tabled. Rick feels closeout will probably be September. Joe
asked Dan for an estimate through September 30, 2011 which should include the projection
for the rest of July.
B. Pennoni’s Proposal for Professional Services — Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station
Diversions Design and Permitting totaling $60,200.00 was discussed. This is 20% less than
the original proposal. Rick mentioned that 50% of the funds are in the Capital Budget, the
other 50% could be borrowed. Jack moved to approve the Pennoni Proposal totaling
$60,200.00. Dana seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion
passed unanimously.

12. CAPACITY REQUESTS
None

13. SEWER REPORTS
A. Rick reported there was a problem at Marydell this past Saturday.

14. ANY OTHER MATTER
None

15. CORRESPONDENCE
None

16. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

17. ADJOURNMENT
At 8:15 pm, the Authority went into Executive Session. At 8:30 pm they adjourned from
Executive Session and Jack moved to adjourn the regular meeting. Dana seconded the
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2011\MA 07-11-11 dratt.doc 6




INVOICE
Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

(

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
: CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 478476
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 07/28/2011
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1105

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

For Services Rendered through: 07/17/2011

Prepare design pléns, initial NPDES stormwater design, set up NPDES pre-application meeting with CCCD, coordinate with
PA one-call utilities, outline DEP closure plan, research in-place abandonment of sludge, estimate lagoon sludge and water
volumes, and coordinate with R. Smith for sewer routing meetings with property owners.

Phase : 1 -- Design

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : 6,321.25
Expense : 000
Phase Total : 6,321.25
Phase : 4 -- NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting
Total Phase : 4 -- NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting Labor : 772.50
Expense : ~_ 0.00
Phase Total : 772.50
Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit
Total Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit Labor : 512.50
Expense : ____ 0.00
Phase Total : 512.50
Amount Due This Invoice $7,606.25
Fee: 77,800.00
Prior Billings : 10,160.75
Current Billings : 7,606.25
Total Billings : 17,767.00
14
o (

Continued on next page...
INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Proiebt : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

Invoice # : 478476

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 1 -- Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 3.25 110.00 -357.50
Project Engineer 12.75 90.00 1,147.50
Associate Engineer 36.00 80.00 2,880.00
Engineering Technician I 5.00 72.00 360.00
Engineering Technician | 24.25 .65.00 1,5676.25

Labor Total: el 6,321.25

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : $6,321.25

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 4 -- NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 1.25 90.00 112.50
Associate Engineer 8.25 80.00 660.00

Labor Total: TTes0 772.50

Total Phase : 4 -- NPDES (E&SPC) Permitting Labor : $772.50

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 2.75 110.00 302.50
Project Engineer 1.00 90.00 90.00
Associate Engineer 1.50 80.00 120.00

Labor Total: s 512.50

Total Phase : 5 -- Water Quality Mgmt Part 2 Permit Labor : $512.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting Labor : $7,606.25
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1105 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 7-28-2011

Project: EGMA1105
Pennoni Job No.: LCSTP Final Design & Permitting
Invoice No: 478476
Invoice Period: 6/20/2011 to 7/17/2011
Initial Authorization: S 77,800.00 Date: 5/5/2011
Contract Amount: S 77,800.00
Previously Invoiced: S 10,160.75
Current Invoice: S 7,606.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 17,767.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 23%
Remaining Budget ($): S 60,033.00
Remaining Budget (%): 77%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. ek
Reservoir Rd PS
Phase Name: Cost Estimate
Phase Budget: S 77,800.00
Previously Invoiced: S 10,160.75
Current Invoice: S 7,606.25
Invoiced to Date ($): S 17,767.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 23%
Remaining Budget ($): S 60,033.00
Remaining Budget (%): 77%

Comments: Prepare design plans, initial NPDES stormwater design, set up NPDES
pre-application meeting with CCCD, coordinate with PA one-call utilities,
outline DEP closure plan, research in-place abandonment of sludge, estimate

lagoon sludge and water volumes, and coordinate with R. Smith for sewer
routing meetings with property owners.




emmond

Pennomni
. 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

PENNON]} ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority

1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA

Philade

Invoice #: 478475
Invoice Date : 07/28/2011

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328
Iphia, PA 19182-7328

Project : EGMA1102

Project Name : 2011 COA

Reports

For Services Rendered through: 07/17/2011

Review June sewer meter data, provide comments, generate charts.

Phase : **** -~ Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 282.50
Expense : ~~ 0.00
Phase Total : 282.50
Amount Due This Invoice $282.50
Fee: 11,000.00
Prior Billings : 4,762.50
Current Billings : 282.50
Total Billings : 5,045.00

Phase : *** -. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 0.25 90.00 22.50
Associate Engineer 3.25 80.00 260.00

Labor Total: o 5—56 —————— 552756 .

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : $282.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1102 -- 2011 COA'Reports Labor : $282.50
Expense : $0.00

ol TS

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount;
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget (3):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1102 Invoice Summary.xlsx

Invoice Date 7-28-2011

2011 COA Reports
EGMA 1102
478475

S
S
$
$
S

"2

N AN NN

"2

6/20/2

11,

11,
4,

3,

3,

xkkk

011 to
000.00 Date:
000.00
762.50
282.50
045.00
46%
955.00
54%

2011 COA

Reports
11,000.00

4,

762.50
282.50

5,045.00

3,

46%
955.00
54%

7/17/2011
12/13/2010

Comments:  Review June sewer meter data, provide comments, generate charts.




ﬁgﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
) j T 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.

T sociTes e P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 478474

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 07/28/2011

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1100
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : 2011 Annual Services

For Services Rendered through: 07/17/2011

June Engineer's Report and Authority Meeting, project cost estimating and scope of work development.

Phase : **** -. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 965.00
Expense : _______ 0.00
Phase Total : 965.00
Amount Due This Invoice $965.00
Fee: 10,000.00
Prior Billings : 8,590.00
Current Billings : 965.00
Total Billings : 9,555.00

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 5.50 110.00 605.00
Project Engineer 4.00 90.00 360.00

Labor Total: —“E_).—56 —————— §6§66

Total Phase : **** - Professional Services Labor : $965.00

Expense : $0.00
Toftal Project : EGMA1100-- 2011 Annual Services Labor : $965.00
Expense : $0.00

[t

o<

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:
Invoice No:
Invoice Period:

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1100 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 07-28-2011

2011 Annual Services

EGMA 1100
478474
6/20/2011

Comments:

Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date {%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

10,000.00

Date:

10,000.00

965.00
© 9,555.00

s
s
$ 8,590.00
s
s

96%

S 445.00

kkkk

4%

2011 Annual
Services
10,000.00

$
$ 8,590.00
s
s

95.00

8,685.00

87%

$ 1,315.00

13%

June Engineer's Report & Authority Meeting.,
project cost estimating and scope of work development.

7/17/2011
12/13/2010




2011
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
AUGUST REPORT

ON-GOING

1.

Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/9/11 - Joe - Completed
b. Need by 5/4/11 - Fran - Completed
c. Need by 8/3/11 — Jack - Completed
d. Need by 11/2/11 -Dana
e. February 2012 - Kevin

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Jack
b. 2" Quarter (June) Fran
c. 3" Quarter (September) Dana
d. 40 Quarter (December) Joe
3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
4. Implement I & I Plan
5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete
RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction.
2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant.
3. Open House at the RCSTP
4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Miller and Township Employees
on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the Siemens’
facility in the mid-west.) Done
ACT 537 PLANNING
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment
Project. Completed 3/29/11
2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project. Completed 6/11
3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.
Notice in Daily Local News for public comment 6/11.
4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell

PS Abandonment project.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2011\080811.doc



Prepared by/Return to:

Robert F. Adams, Esquire
POB 562

West Chester, PA 19381-0562

UPT #

SEWER CONNECTION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made the day of , 2011, by and
between EAST GOSHEN MUNICIP[}L,AUTHORITY (hereinafter "Authorlty") and
50ﬁxf, Paverry Capbhereinafter "Owner"),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Owner is the record owner of real property located in East Goshen Township,
Chester County, Pennsylvania, located at : , being the
above-identified tax parcel, having been acquire by deed recorded in the office of the Recorder
of Deeds in and for Chester County, Pennsylvania, in Book , page (hereinafter
called "Property"); and :

WHEREAS, Authority has installed in the neighborhood in which the Property is a part a sewage
collection system referred to as the Pine Rock Sewer Project (hereinafter "Project"), which
Project has been made part of the East Goshen Township sewer system which is owned by
Authority and leased to East Goshen Township (hereinafter "Township"); and

WHEREAS, the estimated cost to each of the homes required to be connected to the Project is
Four Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars ($4,885) for the connection cost, plus a
tapping fee of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000), both of which amounts are due and payable to
the Authority; and

WHEREAS, Authority has made available to Owner the option of paying for the connection cost
of Four Thousand Four Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars ($4,885) in quarterly installments over a
period of twenty (20) years upon the terms and conditions set forth in the Installment Note
attached hereto and made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, Owner is entering into this Agreement to indicate Owner's legal obligation to make
connection of the Property to the sewer system when directed to do so by the Authority and to
pay the required connection fee, tapping fee and inspection fee for the Property upon the terms
and conditions which follow.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Projects\Pine Rock\Agreements\sewer connection Pine Rock 05052011.doc



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the undertakings and promises
hereinafter set forth, Owner agrees and declares that the Property shall be held, transferred,
leased, sold, conveyed and occupied subject to the covenants, conditions, restrictions, charges
and liens hereinafter set forth.

1. Property Subject to Agreement. The Property that is subject to the provisions of this
Agreement and which, therefore, may be held, transferred, sold, conveyed and occupied
subject to the obligations, covenants and restrictions hereinafter set forth, consists of the
Property identified above.

2. Number of Sewer Connections. For all purposes under this Agreement, the term
"sewer connection" shall be meant and intended to refer to the connection of the existing
home on the Property which Owner agrees to connect to the sewer system when directed
to do so by the Authority. Owner further agrees to pay all fees associated with the
connection of the Property to the sewer system.

3. Required Payments. Owner agrees to pay to the Authority the connection fee of Four
" Thousand Four Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars ($4,885) and the tapping fee of Two

Thousand Dollars ($2,000). In addition, the Owner agrees to pay East Goshen Township
an inspection fee in the amount of Sixty Dollars ($60). Owner has elected to sign the
Installment Note attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A" in lieu of full payment of the
connection fee. Owner agrees to sign the Note and return the checks in the respective
amounts of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) to the Authority and Sixty Dollars ($60) to
the Township prior to the connection to the sewer system.

4. Future Connections by Owner. It is agreed and understood by the Owner that the cost
per connection payable hereunder is offered only for a single sewer connection for the
Property. If the Owner requires a future sewer connection for which payment has not
been made as provided for herein, a sewer connection fee, as calculated at that time, shall
be payable. '

5. Remedies of Authority and Township. Owner agrees and acknowledges that in the
event Owner has not paid to the Authority the required sewer connection fee within sixty
(60) days of notification, in accordance with terms of this Agreement, or defaults in the
payment of any installment payable or balance due in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement and the Installment Note attached hereto, the Authority and/or the Township
shall have all rights under the Municipal Claim and Tax Lien Law, the Second Class
Township Code and the Municipality Authorities Act to file and recover a municipal
claim against the Property for each sewer connection fee or remainder thereof agreed to
be paid by the Owner, together with allowed interest, penalties and costs upon the unpaid
connection fee due, irrespective of the distance of the Property from the sewer system.
The Owner hereby waives all applicable statutory time limits for the filing of municipal
claims upon the Property.

6. Recording. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be recorded in the office of the
Recorder of Deeds of Chester County, Pennsylvania.

F:Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Projects\Pine Rock\Agreements\sewer connection Pine Rock 05052011 .doc



7. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto,
their heirs, executors, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Sewer Connection Agreement the day
and year first above written.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL
AUTHORITY
By:
Secretary Chairman

C ONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

ON THIS,the _/day St ”/_1 201], before me, a notary public in and for said County
and Commonwealth, personally apppﬁ N - L , who acknowledged
himself/herself to be the Chairman of EAST GOéHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, and that he, as
such, being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

ON THIS, the (/) day o%mfk/ 201 1, before me, a notary public in and for said County
and Commonwealth, personally appeapéd (seome P4 Beverly 4. B,008 , known to me (or
satisfactorily proven) to be the person(s) whose Iname(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and

acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA %}4 J{///

JAMIE TAYLOR, NOTARY PUBLIC
EAST GOSHEN TWP, CHESTER COUNTY
| MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MARGH 17, 2014

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Projects\Pine Rock\Agreements\sewer connection Pine Rock 05052011.doc



EXHIBIT "A"
INSTALLMENT NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, Owner, jointly and severally, promises to pay to the order of EAST
GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, the sum of Four Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-
Five Dollars ($4,885), together with interest at the annual rate of six percent (6%), as payment of
the balance of the connection fee for the real property located in East Goshen Township at
(hereinafter "Property").

The principal and interest shall each be payable together in eighty (80) equal successive quarterly
installments of combined principal and interest in the aggregate amount of One Hundred Five
Dollars ($105) each, plus an administrative fee of Three Dollars ($3.00) each quarter. The first
installment shall be paid on , and subsequent installments shall be paid on the
same day of each succeeding calendar quarter until all payments have been made. Each payment
shall be credited first to the interest then due. The remainder of each payment shall then be
credited to the outstanding principal and interest. A late payment fee of Twenty-Five Dollars
($25) shall be imposed for each quarterly payment not paid when due. Owner shall have the
right to pay the entire balance due at any time without penalty. The entire principal balance and
accrued interest shall be payable in full upon any transfer of title of the Property by sale, gift,
devise, mortgage, foreclosure, judicial sale or transfer by operation of law, to East Goshen
Municipal Authority.

WITNESS my/our hand(s) this 9% day of WZLL/ T , 2011.

—

WITNESS: OWNER:

=

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Projects\Pine Rock\Agreements\sewer connection Pine Rock 0505201 1.doc




AREA CODE 610

692-7171

August 5, 2011

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 193B80-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: luly Monthly Report

Meters: The meters were calibrated in July. The portable flow meters

C.C. Collection:

Lochwood Plant:

R.C. Collection:

Ridley Plant:

were read cn a bi-weekly basis with no problems te report.

The Pumping stations were visited on a daily basis with no
problems to report. When we had the probiems last month at
the Marydell station, we found the collection line on Wilson
Drive has deteriorated, we will be televising the lines next
week.

Minor repairs were done to the grinder. We did some work
with the engineer to gather sludge for testing.

The pumping station was checked on a daily basis with no
problems to report.

The public works department assisted the plant operator with
spraying the foam on the tanks. Two weeks ago Scott Towler
anid 1 met with the piaitt operaton 1o tiscuss the operation of
the SBR. Scott reviewed the data and recommended that the
operator consider changing aeration time on each SBR. Once
agreed that there would not be any changes to the operation

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2011 Municipal\July monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dadted Aug. 5.docx



unless all three agreed. I'm happy to report that the changes
have made a cionifiran difference 1 the effluont
(1] ¥ . Iliuubudlblllll\oullt“ll\.—l\.—llh\.—l\-ll\; A R R A wa

Alarms: We responded to 25 alarms during the month of July.

PA One Calls: The Public Works Dept. responded to 130 PA One Calls.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2011 Municipal\July monthly Report for Municipal Autherity, dadted Aug. 5.docx










AHYININNSSIX S)9aysyiom yjuow ajeledss suopeis-j[e- SISJSWMOY LLOZ

2.5'066 uaysoo IS

oL
lorzLL [6L9's [8zvz18 [Lig‘iie  [z18'08 {s¥t'v [oov'oz  [z60°69 l6vo've  |vos'ogr [zzs‘09z'L
€8L'6 2.T'S 609°L/9 €¥8G/Z  |SES'9S 969°1G 00v'0Z  1196'/8 9e6'4S  [¥B0'ZLL |9ELTIOL
9£9'8 Z02'S 00958/ GB9'0ZE |8EEES L9v'09 00¥'0C  |SS9'v/ G06'S9  |695'62L |688'6YL L
688'LL 08Z'9 Z11°088 GOE6EE  |S1G'SH €599 00¥'0Z  |¥2E29 699°FL |zvl'SSl  |BEFEET|
9/0Z1 Z€8'S L09'L L6 818'6SC  |/98°G01 661'C/ 00v'0Z  |280'%9 €20'0L |v99'29L |[WOLELY )
S06'El Z18's 0LV'EV6 866862 |LLS'OLL L0L'88 00v'0Z  |/9€°G9 96,69 |6/G¥L |/20'L8Y'L
15911 vIv'S 0/€°€6. 9S6'60€ |0/ 2L ¥29'85 00¥'0Z |85 17 ZIE'E9  |zve'evl  |96G 26T L
LELLL £9V'S 98510/ €€1'8/C  |S85¢9 €6V'€S 00v'0c _ |0027/G SOL'Z¥  |1S9'/6  |vOv'L80'L

SONIAVI™ J313IN 40 AMVININNS Li0Z















:S310ON

1980 ocl’L 1200 8900 8cL0 oeg’L 8ES Y "Bay
£8'6C LLEE 44 S6°L £8°¢ 68°Gl gloglt [ejol
L
LE
29270 0c0’L 8400 0900 STANG] G/eL oLy 0¢
GL80 08071 €600 990°0 9010 99p°L GES Y 6C
€180 B 980°L €600 2900 8LL0 1A A" vecy 8¢
G080 LS0°L 2800 0900 PLLO 66¢’L G.6°¢ lZ
8.0 LCo'L €900 €900 L0 osh’L oLey oc
9.0 2co’L #90°0 $90°0 8LL0 6/¢°L 6vEY °T4
8.0 LcO'L €900 €900 L0 osty') veey 124
6£8°0 LLLTL 9600 0900 9ll0 L9%°L Sacv €c
6980 0oLl 9010 0400 gcLo GesL 00Sv e
2080 990°L G800 0900 6LL°0 Let'L €L9v 4
6780 gel’l £60°0 £90°0 ogelo cor'L €.6°¢ 0C
G280 280’L €900 £90°0 LeL0 €0g'L 00S¥ 6l
$c80 €80°L €900 900 celo LoF'L 2eSy 8l
Gcgo 280’L €900 €900 Lelo 8CS°L 8S.LY Ll
€780 60L°L 200 2900 0€L0 9GG°L 0SSy 9l
2880 0LL°L 8800 2900 €CL0 L1G'L L9S P Gl
6520 000’1 9900 8S0°0 LLL0 2csL 68¢€Yv 14
8860 0Bc’L G800 G.0°0 A4 L 88y cl
9060 LLLTL €900 8900 PEL0 0041 12T cl
7060 cLL') 900 6900 GeLo 79671 olyy [
90670 VL) €900 8900 PEL0 L/S7L L19% ol
1980 gelL’l £€80°0 2900 1’740 6/G°) G6eSv 6
G260 0ce'L L1600 L1200 €CL0 L19'L 140" 8
1260 88l°'L 9900 9900 62L°0 009'L £L8Y YA
PE6°0 c0c’L 9900 6900 €eL’o 8/G°L 19SS P 9
160 121" ge0o 2900 LEL0 99°L 8ery g
0¢B0 GslL 9200 2900 celo L09°L 6e0°'s 14
1680 PSil Ggeoo 2900 L1910 g8g’L €loy €
£€6°0 08lL'L €500 g90°0 6210 7L9°L 659y c
G260 Gqc’L 6900 v/0°0 LEL0 6el’l Wi L
pbuw pBuw pbBuw pbw pbui pbuw pBuw S)izlg]
MO|4 Usysog Hd Isisy Hd I8l Hd Is1ely LISER S uonels dwng MOl Jueld
jsej |ejo] Aepn 1sapn SAL(] UOS[IAA id ljoed sueT siiig Repp 1sepn UsSyso9 1sepp
Loz
aunp

Smo[ 4 diysumo] uaysos jseg



	MA_2011-08-08_Agenda_and_Packet
	20110808-MUNICIPAL-AUTH-PACKET-B
	20110808-MUNICIPAL-AUTH-PACKET-C

